PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, October 16, 2014

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L Call to Order

a, Acceptance of Minutes: September 18, 2014*
II1. Public Comment

IV. Old Business

V. Audit Committee Report* (Bohenko)

A. Reports
1 SAS Responsibility**
2. Management Letter**

B. Approvals
I Certified Financial Statements and A-133 Audit* (Preston)

VI.  Finance Reports
A. Reports
1. Operating Results for Two Month Period Ending August 31, 2014*
2 Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to June 30, 2015*

VII.  Leases
A. Reports
1. Pioneer Aviation, LLC*
2 Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC*
3. Shaines & McEachern Company Portsmouth, LL.C*

VIII.  Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports*
L Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors — Portsmouth Fish Pier
& Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. — Skyhaven Airport
3. Pease Golf Course — Simulators Refit

IX.  Executive Director's Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course
2. Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
b. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)






XL

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

e
ko

B+

(1) Approvals
(a) Allegiant Air, Inc. — Lease Amendment* (Allard)
<3 Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals

1. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)
Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Division Director’s Report

1. Port Advisory Council

2 Commercial Mooring Transfer*

B. Ratification and Approval
L International Salt Company, LLC - Assignment* (Loughlin)

o Approvals

L. NH Community Seafood Association — ROE* (Bohenko)
2, Xl and XII Northeast Fishery Sector — ROE* (Lamson)
3. Foreign Trade Zone Authority — Boundary Modification* (Allard)
4, Appledore Marine Engineering — Condition Survey* (Torr)
5. Bills for Legal Services* (Preston)
New Business
Upcoming Meetings: Finance Committee Nov. 17
Board Meeting Nov. 20
All meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted
Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, September 18,2014

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding; Arthur H. Nickless, Jr., Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice

Chairman; Robert F. Preston and Franklin G. Torr
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA
staff members; members of the public and press.

I. Call to Order

Chairman Nickless called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. in the Board conference room, 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

II. Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: August 21,2014

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the August 21, 2014 Board meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

I11. Public Comment

Robert Hasshold, Portsmouth, NH, made comments regarding operations at the Market Street Terminal
(“Terminal”) including: opportunities to transform the Terminal with the removal of the scrap metal operations;
the need to look into other business options; maximizing movement of people and goods over Terminal with
less adverse effects on the environment; making the Port the “crown jewel” of New Hampshire and gateway to
City; consideration of leasing three acres to the City for two years for parking; Board’s authority to determine
use of Terminal; monitoring salt piles; and request that the salt piles are not relocated.

Chairman Nickless reported that the space currently being used by Grimmel Industries (“Grimmel”) will
be used by ME Department of Transportation (“MEDOT?) as a laydown area for the construction of the Sarah
Long Bridge and confirmed that the salt pile will not be relocated to the Grimmel space.

Tom Carroll, Portsmouth, NH, made comments regarding the Terminal including: good management
practices; oversight by the Board and its responsibilities for Terminal operations; the Board’s vote on 5/15/14
regarding the termination of the Grimmel contract; Grimmel’s plan to remove scrap metal; and the Board’s
obligations. Mr. Carroll reviewed a Right to Know request that he presented to the Board at this meeting.

Lynn Hinchee, PDA General Counsel, reported that she had previously advised Mr. Carroll that
Grimmel had not provided a written plan regarding its exit strategy plan. PDA’s response to the Right to Know
request would be that the materials requested, if in existence, can be found in the Board Minutes or would be
deemed “attorney client privileged.” Mr. Carroll told the Board that he felt he has not received what he has
previously requested. Chairman Nickless reviewed the actions taken by the Board and staff regarding the
Grimmel contract. Grimmel has provided a verbal exit strategy plan. The Board has voted that Grimmel will
vacate the premises and the laydown area will be used by MEDOT as a laydown area for the Long bridge
replaccment project. Chairman Nickless reviewed the public comment and discussion that took place at the
August 21, 2014 Board meeting and stated that it is the public’s right to express their opinions at Board
meetings. Chairman Nickless reported that the Board voted to terminate the Grimmel contract and it would a
separate issue if Grimmel wants to pursue future operations at the Terminal. The current Grimmel contract will
terminate on December 31, 2014. The Board voted to allow PDA to work with the City to determine if there
will be any vacant areas at the Terminal that could be used for parking on a temporary basis.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page |






Mr. Carroll and Mr. Hasshold expressed their concerns that the scrap operations are not winding down,
Chairman Nickless and Geno Marconi, Division Director, reviewed the plans for Grimmel to remove the scrap
metal beginning in October, 2014 and to make repairs to the facility as required. Mr. Carroll withdrew his Right
to Know request. Joel Carp, Portsmouth, NH, made comments regarding: operations at the Terminal; PDA’s
quandary to replace the revenue provided by the Grimmel operations; the ongoing efforts to find other
businesses to operate at the Terminal. Mr. Carp offered the information and resources he compiled regarding
potential business opportunities to the Board in a cooperative effort to keep the Port working. Chairman
Nickless thanked the public for its input.

1v. Old Business
There was no old business brought before the Board.

V. Finance Report
1. Operating Results for One Month Period Ending July 31,2014

Irving Canner, Director of Finance reported that the field work for the FY 2014 audit is finished. The
certified reports will be presented to the Audit Committee in October for review. The certified reports need to
be filed with the State of New Hampshire by October 31, 2014,

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA FY 2015 finances for the one month period ending July 31,
2014. No trends have been established as it is the first month of FY 2015 and some FY 2014 expenses are still
in process. Operating revenues are below budget by approximately 4.1%. Mr. Canner reviewed where some
variances in revenues have occurred including: Golf Course fee revenues, concession revenues, and fueling at
Hampton Harbor. As of July 31, PDA employed 145 people. The number of seasonal employees will reduce
as the summer season winds down. In response to Director Lamson, Mr. Canner reviewed the Skyhaven Airport
(DAW) operations, including the number of employees, PDA’s costs to date for operations and capital
improvements made at DAW.

M. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet including: restricted cash balances; the net cash flow; capital
improvement projects; grant reimbursements; management of funds for DPH facilities; debt repayment and the
use of the Provident Bank revolving line of credit to manage PDA debt. In response to Director Allard, Mr.
Canner reported that Grimmel has paid a monthly maintenance fee, (with a current balance of $75,000) that is
being held in escrow. Director Lamson asked about the electricity provider agreement that PDA had entered
into. Mr. Canner reported that since locking in the KWH rate with an electricity supplier, PDA has realized a
savings of approximately $40,000 through August, 2014 even though consumption has gone up due to increased
operations. Ongoing capital improvements projects in July included the multi-use path, which is near
completion, and work on the airfields at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) and DAW.

The Business Units Analysis showed that enplanements at PSM have exceeded 30,000 while fuel sales
at DAW have decreased since July 30, 2013. There are approximately 63 planes based at DAW. Revenues at
the Golf Course have increased due to the opening of all 27 holes and revenues at Grill 28 continue to increase.
Membership numbers have also increased. Sixty-eight percent of rounds of golf to date were played by non-
members. Director Bohenko asked if the 2015 season will be in line with the 2012 season (the last season
before renovations). Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, expects rounds played to reach 51,000 in FY 2015
season. Mr. Canner reviewed the Division of Ports and Harbors’ operations, including the unrestricted
operations at Portsmouth, Rye Harbor and Hampton Harbor: and the restricted operations. Mr. Canner reviewed
the status of the Revolving Loan Fund which currently has 26 loans outstanding totaling approximately
$912,000 and how the loan program may be affected by new fishing restrictions.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 2






2 Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to May 31, 2015

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending May 31, 2015,
including the unrestricted cash balances and the use of the revolving Line of Credit Facility over the nine month
period. Capital expenditures for grant funded projects and non-grant funded projects will include the DAW
runway project and the PSM mitigation construction. Mr. Canner reviewed the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows, a new report that outlines PDA’s cash flow.

VI Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Option
A, Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc., — 55 International Drive Parking Extension

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Board of Directors
authorizes the Executive Director to execute License Agreement Amendment No. 3 with Lonza Biologics,
Inc. for the use of a portion of the parking area adjacent to 55 International Drive. The License is hereby
extended for a period of one (1) year from November 1, 2014 through October 31, 2015, subject to all
other terms and conditions of the License, as amended, remaining in full force and effect; and on
substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the License Agreement Amendment No. 3
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2, Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Option Renewal

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to extend the option with Lonza Biologics for the
premises located at 70-80 Corporate Drive, effective January 1, 2015, in six (6) month increments for a
total period not to exceed three (3) years at an annual rate of $50,000; and all on substantially the same
terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum from Lynn Hinchee, General Counsel dated
Septeraber 11, 2014 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion
carried.

VII. Leases
A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, David Mullen, Executive Director, reported on the following subleases:

1. Castlerock, LL.C — 130 International Drive

Castlerock, LLC entered into a sublease with Andover Healthcare, Inc. for 50,687 square feet at 130
International Drive for a base term of ten years with one 5 year option to extend the term. Director Loughlin
approved the sublease. Discussion: Director Lamson confirmed that Castlerock LLC is the landlord of the
building at 130 International Drive. Director Loughlin inquired about the number of manufacturing jobs that
will be created. Mr. Mullen reported that the premises will be used for manufacturing and distribution.

2. Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC — 110 Corporate Drive
Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC entered into a sublease with Centripetal Networks, Inc. for 4,760

square feet at 110 Corporate Drive for a base term of one year with four (4) 6 month options to extend the term.
Director Loughlin approved the sublease.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 3






3. Tower Hill Development, LL.C — 183 International Drive

Tower Hill Development, LLC entered into a sublease with High Liner Foods (USA) for 38,000 square
feet at 183 International Drive for a base term of ten years with two § year options to extend the term. Director
Loughlin approved the sublease. Discussion: Director Lamson confirmed that the facility will have
demonstration kitchens, but no food production will be done at the facility.

B. Approvals

1. Two International Group, LL.C — Lease Amendment

Director Loughlin moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease Amendment
No. 2 with Two International Group, LLC (“TIG”) to extend the Lease term for up to an additional two 5
year option periods as required for TIG’s financing of the premises located at 2 International Drive; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Lynn Hinchee, PDA General Counsel, dated August 27, 2014
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. COLOR - Lease Extension

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a one (1) year lease extension with
Corporation for Laser Opties Research, Inc. (“COLOR?) for the continued use of the premises located at
47 Durham Street; all otherwise upon substantially similar terms and conditions as set forth in Lease
Amendment No. 10 attached hereto. Discussion: Director Bohenko asked if PDA had entered into a
marketing plan with COLOR in the past. Mr. Mullen will check on it and report back. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A, Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into the
following contract:

1. Pease Golf Course Clubhouse — Patio Televisions

PDA contracted with Starsound Music, Inc. for the purchase and installation of two weather outdoor
televisions with Direct TV consoles. Chairman Nickless approved the expenditure of $6,198.65.

2. Pease Golf Course — Sunshade Attachment

PDA contracted with Turf Products, Inc. for the purchase and shipping of a sunshade attachment for the
2014 Toro Fairway Mower. Chairman Nickless approved the expenditure of $2,096.00.

3. Pease Golf Course — Debris Blower

PDA contracted with MTE, Inc. for the purchase and shipping of a Turfco TUR-Turbo 27 tow behind
blower and accessories. Chairman Nickless approved the expenditure of $6,859.30.

4. PDA Airport Operations — Truck Accessories

PDA contracted with Two-Way Equipment for the purchase and installation of radios and light bar
accessories for the 2015 Chevrolet Silverado truck. Chairman Nickless approved the expenditure of $5,395.12

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 4






Discussion: Chairman Nickless reviewed the process he follows when he reviews expenditure.
B. Approvals
1. Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC — Oil Water Separator Cleaning

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in an estimated amount of $17,414.00
for the cleaning of the oil water separators by Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC, PDA’s on-call
hazardous waste collector; all as otherwise set forth in the memorandum from Maria Stowell, P.E.,
Manager - Engineering, dated September 11, 2014 and attached hereto. Discussion: Ms. Stowell reviewed
the drainage systems and locations of the oil water separators. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

2, Electricity Supplier

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to:

a. terminate the current contract with Provider Power, LLC for the supply of electrical
power;

b. accept the proposal of Provider Power LCC to enter into a new agreement for the supply
of electrical power for a 26 month period commencing September 25, 2014 through
November 24, 2016 at the fixed price of $0.0970 per kWh;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Irving Canner dated September 16, 2014 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for Provider Power LLC based on the following:

1. Electricity rates are expected to increase substantially by the end of the year;

2. The termination and renegotiation of the electricity supplier contract at this time will
allow PDA to take advantage of lower existing rates and will potentially result in
significant savings for PDA. Note: 5 Affirmative Votes required.

Discussion: Director Bohenko reviewed the current rate that PDA pays for electricity consumption and
questioned if staff was comfortable with the new rate. Mr. Canner reviewed the process that the staff followed
in making the decision to go forward with a new contract. The long term contract was done to lock in better
rates in the long term. Director Bohenko reported that electricity rates in the Northeast are expected to double in
the near future and that is it prudent to review the rates. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion carried.

IX. Signs
A. Approvals

1. High Liner Foods (USA) — 183 International Drive

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign for High Liner Foods (USA) at 183

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 5






International Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager -
Engineering, dated September 11, 2014 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote; motion carried.

X, Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports

1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. Twenty-two
thousand rounds have been played in FY 2015. In response to Director Bohenko, Mr. DeVito confirmed that
rounds played include function participants. Director Bohenko asked if Golf Course expects to do the same or
better as it did in 2012 (the last season before the renovations). Mr. DeVito reported that the feedback has been
good and reviewed the maintenance schedule for the course. The new drainage system is working very well.
Mr. DeVito said he expects good numbers in 2015. Director Bohenko asked if staff keeps track of the weather
and its effect on play. Mr. DeVito confirmed that rain dates and subsequent number of rounds played are
tracked each season. In response to Director Allard, Mr. DeVito reported that 47 functions for groups of 40 or
more were held this year and 900 tournament rounds will be held in September. Director Preston asked if the
marketing program has helped with the increased number of events. Mr. DeVito reported that he believed that
the product is good and people are pleased with the renovated facilities. Chairman Nickless felt that the golf
course is a first-class facility. Mr. DeVito reported that the season pass drive, including “Pay Now, Play Now”
and marketing for 2015 has begun.

2. Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities.
a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?”)

Runway construction is ongoing. The runway should be opened by September 19" after a 15 day
closure. New lights and new pavement have been installed.

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

The mandatory triennial exercise for a mock disaster will be held on October 4, 2014. Enplanements
including troop flights and Allegiant Airlines flights exceeded 30,000 as of August 31, 2014. Allegiant Airlines
will resume operations on October 2, 2014.

c) Noise Line Report

Mr. Hopper reported that in August there were 126 telephone calls to the Noise Line, including 108
calls regarding helicopters and 18 regarding fixed wing operations. Twenty-one percent of the calls were from
one person. As of September 15", 30 calls were received, including 29 calls regarding helicopters with some
calls regarding the helicopters used during Vice President Biden’s visit. Director Allard asked if PDA will be
involved in the hangar construction for the new KC-46A planes that will be based at Pease beginning in 2017,
Mr. Hopper reported that the NH ANG will do the renovations and no information regarding the schedule has
been given out. Director Bohenko reported that 100 new jobs are expected with the project and Pease is the first
in the United States to receive the planes. Mr. Mullen reported that the hangars will be built on the NH ANG
side and North Apron improvements will be made so that the Guard can access the North Apron. Director
Preston commented on the number of complaints regarding the helicopters and asked if there is anything PDA
can do to ensure that the helicopters are not flying at low altitudes. Mr. Hopper reported that staff is working

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 6
p Y p






with Seacoast Helicopters and that they have been very cooperative. Chairman Nickless noted that he has
observed increased helicopter operations on Labor Day, but did not see any red helicopters.
B. Approvals

1. Annual Leave Accrual Policy

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”)
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes an amendment to PDA’s Employee Handbook
regarding PDA’s vacation accrual policy; all as otherwise set forth in a memorandum from David R,
Mullen, Executive Director, dated September 12, 2014 attached hereto. Discussion: Mr. Mullen reported
that due to the current policy of lump summing the allocation of vacation time for long term employees, some
employees have not been able to take the time and have lost time. The new policy will allow employees to
accrue vacation time with each pay period and will allow employees to take the vacation before the time is lost.
The policy is in line with the State’s policy. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Preston moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $4,803.50 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through July 31, 2014 Total $4,803.50

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XL Division of Ports and Harbors
A, Division Director’s Reports

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported he met with the Army Corps of Engineers Civil Review
Board regarding the turning basin project. The Review Board voted to move the project to the next step which
is to issue the project to the State of New Hampshire for its review.

Mr. Marconi reported that DPH staff is working on heavy weather planning with the US Coast Guard.
Mr. Marconi met with the Capital Budget Overview Committee to request authorization for expenditures up to
$50,000 from the Pier Maintenance Fund. The various projects will be brought to the Board for approval and
expenditures will be reported to the Committee. He also requested $13,000 from the Committee for payment to
the Army Corps of Engineers for the Hampton Harbor dredging project.

1. Port Advisory Council

Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council on September 17, 2014. The Council met with
representatives from the City including Mayor Lister and City Manager Bohenko. A discussion was held
regarding the use of the Terminal that would assist the City in the future. Members of the public and the
Council discussed mooring permit issues and the administrative rules. Director Allard questioned the condition
of the roof on the warehouse building at the Terminal. Mr. Marconi reviewed the existing conditions,
maintenance of the roof, and the potential expenditures to fix the roof. The consensus of the Board is that staff
should get cost estimates for the repairs and include it in the capital budget. Director Allard asked if the Pier
Expansion fund could be used to repair the roof. Mr. Marconi said the money was being held to be used for
matching grant funds for the TIGER grant for pier expansion. The recent TIGER grant application was rejected
$0 Mr. Marconi will present a new plan to the Board in the future.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 7






B. Approvals

1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $9,616.66 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through July 31,2014 § 377.00
$9,239.66
Total $9,616.66

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XII. New Business
No new business was brought before the Board.
XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Nickless reported that the following meetings are scheduled to be held on:

Port Committee Oct. 2,2014
Audit Committee Oct. 14, 2014
Board Meeting Oct. 16, 2014

All Board and Committee meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XIV. Directors’ Comments
There were no comments from the Directors.
XV. Adjournment

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:17 a.m.

XVI. Press Questions
There were no questions from the Press.

Respectfully submitted,

David'R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors September 18, 2014 Page 8






l

)
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Tuesday, October 14, 2014

Time:
Place:

IL

118

V.

VI

VIL

VIII.

IX.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA

10:00 A.M.
55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Call to Order (Bohenko)
Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: June 17, 2014%*
Public Comment
FY 2014 External Audit (Canner and Farrah)
A. Reports
1. SAS Responsibility *
2. Management Letter *
B. Approvals

1. Certified Financial Statements and A-133 Audit of
Federal Awards * + (Loughlin)

External Auditor- Contract Expiration
Next Meeting- TBD

Director’'s Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached
+ Proposed Motion






AS

IO N

T

>

NTE

ol
=l I

M

A
0] E
ORIT

x|z

R
DEVE
uT

<z

E
A
MOTION

Director Preston:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Audit Committee, the PDA Board of Directors accepts receipt of
the certified Annual Financial Statement for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013 and the OMB Circular A-133 audit of Federal Awards for the year
ended June 30, 2014; all as otherwise prepared and submitted by the PDA’s
independent auditor Runyon, Kersteen and Ouellette; and further authorizes
the Executive Director to forward the certified Financial Statement to the
State of New Hampshire for inclusion in the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report.

N:\RESOLVES\Audit1014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE






4444444444444

¥T0Z ‘9T ¥3go.Lo0
IONILIIW SUOLDIAIA 40 QYVOSg

Y10Z ‘T€ 1SNONV HNIANS
JOI¥d3d HLNOW OML 3H1 Y04

140d3Y TVIONVNIL STOZ Ad

ﬂ




LY P

[4
656'T

91v

TZe
S8

99/
¥ov'T

158°S

E06°ET

13sang
YVIA
ANIHEND

(1)

g @ *°

(9)
(6)

1)

(o1)

74

JONVIUVA
UVIA
OL¥ViA

(5,000 $)

[A {0t

0z
9z20't

[44

91
59

ELE
9€C

0101

T087C

IWNLOV
alva
OL¥VIA
dyorud

[¢44)

£z
591)
"4 4

(+5)

(8¢€)
(b1)

(z1)
(98)

4

(6ET)

FONVIUVA

473
130T

ST
S00°T
75t

0L

14
98

a1
(A3

6.6

TI0E

13sdang

ilva
Ol ¥viA

BE0T

6T
Z€0't

4k

[44

S1T

9z

000°T

Z8T

IVNLOV
ilva

0L YviA

JWOINI ONILVYIdO 13N

NOILLVID3¥d3ad

(£# 39Vd)
3SN3IdX3 NV (IWOONI)
ONILV¥3IdONON

IWOINI ONILYH¥IdO

(9% 39vd) YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIAAVIN

(9# F9vd)
S3DIAY3S TWYNOISS340ud

(97 39vd) SALLTILLN

JALLVYLSINIWNGY
AONV TV¥3N3D

JONVNILNIVIW
S3LLNIDV4 ANV SONIQIING

(5 anvy ## 39vd) S)T4IN3E
ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

SISNIdX3 DNILVHEIAO

(& 39vd)
SINN3IATY DNILLVHEIdO

NIAVHANS ANV WSd -SILLIALLDV
@3.Lv134¥ NOLLONAYLSNOD 1d0ddNS OL
SONIMOYIO0E WY3L LHOHS 3SYIHONI  *

S3ISN3IdX3 ANV
(3WODNI) ONLLVYIdONON *

'g3.139dng
LON S3LLINIDV4 ANV SONIAIING
OL NOLLYDOTIV d08V1 1O3¥IANT =

“dv3A WISId 3HL NI
ATdVI SIONTYISAIA ONIWLL ATIIVNIEd - ©

%E'8 AS YIMO1
-§1S0D DNLLV¥3dO

S31VS 8¢
TIRO YIHOIH WOY¥d SINNIAIY
NOISSIONOD Q3SVIUONI  *©

d3103(0dd NVHL ¥3.Lv3dO
S3VS 13Nd YO8YYH NOLdWVYH =

"SNOLLYAONIY 3Sd4N0D OL 3nd

A3AV1d SANNOY NI 3SYIUONI
0L 3NA -5334 4109 Q3SVAUONI  *
A8 135440 FWOONI
TV.LANTY QILVAIDILNY NVHL ¥3MOT

%97 Ad YIAMO1
-SANN3IAIY DNILVYIdO  *

SISATVNV
JONVINVA 1390aNd STOZ Ad

€T0Z ANV $10T ‘T€ 1SNONV

9NIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW OML 3H1 Y04
SISN3dX3 ANV SANNIATY 40 LINIWILVLS A31LVAITOSNOD



629 ((74)
SL1 ST
474 (€€)
5801 S9
£95'7 812
£€T°6 (01)

139dang JONVIHVA
UVIA E-LE PN
ANIHHND OL ¥v3IA

(5,000 $)

0L
98¢

985
1841

VNV

ilva
OL¥VIA

HOoIdd

ST

(92)
9T

LST

(ss2)

JONVIHVA
$

PE

£9
SEE

L9

9e8'T

1395ans
ilva

OL ¥v3A

6F

LE
1S€

#08

1851

IVNLOY

dlva
OL¥v3IA

413N -¥3H10 1TV

ASIANVHOY3IW
4709

ANNIATY
NOISSIONOD

(L¥vHD 335)
S31vs 13n4

(L¥vHD 335)
SANNIAIY 334

S3LLITIOVA
40 TVINIY

24 e T15E

L 08 L8 JOFUYH NOLdWYH
By 99 44 HOgHVH 3Ad
: ¥3ld
1T £51 891 HSId HLNOWS140d
¥ {4 LHOdUIV NIAVHANS

NIDHVI S$900 S3vs

13N SISATVNY 13nd

WHIO T SNOLWVHLISIOIY NV 30VSN ¥3lde

HOLVINWIS 100 §334 ONDIvd =
5334 ONRHOOIWE SdIHSH38WAW 100
FOVAI00 ANV IOV SHVHM §334 100

\cmm.ﬁ

%1 %1
3A1va OL ¥Y3A SINNIAIY 334

€T0C ANV +T0Z ‘T€ 1SNONY
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW OML JHL ¥O4
SANNIAIY DNILVIIHO 40 SISATYNY



ﬂ"ﬂ'ma

91
[4

91
¥
[4

anN3
HLNOW

aNNC

15

91
i€

91
v
8

anN3
HLNOW

Anc

91
[4

ST
€
85

anN3
HLNOW

anv

NOD 3S NON N3

/ud  /YH
SISATVNYV 44V1S

—

s

JONVNId
IAILNDOIX3
oIt

ALM™OHLNV
1d0d

INIWIDVYNVIN
324NOS3H

JONVYNILNIVIN
NIAVHAMS

140ddiv
HLNOWSLHOd

ONIYI3NIONI
3S¥N02 47109

pE
91
S8S

VALV
jlvaol
uviA
d0Iud

(z6)
(V)]
(%)

(8¥)
(££)

N &

(s)
61
8t
()

JONVIHVA
$

28t

St
¥S
68
10¢

12
[48¢
£6§

135ang
ilvaol

b-LETS

(N

06c

1T
8S
184
91

g3

&)
o

091
065

WALV
ilvaol

1N0 Y34SNVIL

Y3IHLO TV
Iv.iN3d

VoId
ANIWIAILTH
YNSNI HLTV3H

S1Id3aN3g
IONIH4

1NO Y34SNVIL

AIS
ANV NOLLYOVA
a3anNydoov

JWLLYIAO
@3114IN3GNON
Q3.1143N38

SIDVM
(5,000 $)

¥10C ‘TE 1SNBONV

DNIAN3 AdOId3d HLNOW OML 3H1 404
S1I43IN3I9 ANV SIDIAUIS TINNOSUId 40 SISATVNY



= J3LN3SI¥dIY SIZA0TdIWS QILI4INIE-NON ATHNOH T
'SA3A0TdWI TYNOSVIS ANV LIVELNOD $3aN10X3 ‘t

ANVLSISSY
NIWGY  «
«QN3ILLY
o gy INIVIIQ Hi38
SHONNO3 S31
« ON3LLY
«NHILND NIAVHANS
IXSMONLIM TEMOWD T
SIONVH2
<NYIUN] «NY3LNI
QIONYY WOL | NOL3uE ViAWY
«NYILNI _ SANNOYD
IWYOVZ NV [ ZiR NOHYD NYAY
oo JINVHIZW
9¥36L10d 03 aIONYY 3Ava
ANZOV $40
— O:3ASVOR
LNIOV SdO
3INYNOB WoL ] tove ANVONSLININIANS
ﬁ Y3IHD NOL3
AN3OV Sd0
INZOV SIO  femm 1ionONOGIW - dOHS 4109
FELE TV YHANYS JINVIIdWOD 3ddv. =
aNAYM IVINIWNOHIANS TAVHIIW
Uad 4 0w
waovsdo | inaovsdo Nvhais Suve v9d 1SISSY
SS39UNA JrY3 INOTVW NYAY NIINIONS NvATInS
FEMIT L
4OS1A¥3dNS SALYIW INIW
SNOLLYY3d0 Otid 4109 Y94
AcuIWd ] ASarE N
MIYANY
HIOYNYW HIDVNVI HIDYNYW
LuOduty ONIYIINIONT Tv¥INID
d3ddOH T8 qu;%nh OLIA3Q LLODS
Iy 2

‘3LON
«HILSVi
HOHHYH -
ALMNDIS NLLXY 031
NUIHISUAY =
L
18: O
Aeaas NOWNYH NIAZH SIS
INIHIHLYN ﬁ ONIQTING
.zmm_.qu A NITdOC NHOL
ALMND3S HOBYVH d0dINd3
viaswor Y 2id dintwoa ANVHS wﬂw%_www
b=
ALIEN23S <YALSYIW SIONVH4
HIONITIOd WOguYH = SLLYND 3AVa
Nva NOANOD
i 5
~¥LSYWY00a | L43eoy - ._hnﬁ,_nu ww_ ocle  d0dINd3
¥IA3W HOLNG sy XX0 808
e HOSUYH —
ISSY NIWay NOQHOS d0d SONONS
IMIHIONYT 4 QYYHITY swisnwinve L
YNV a3 NOHONYIDW
= YALSVIW a3
HOGUVH
L8155V NIWaY §  quynuve nog NYIORiLD313 R
S108na Aant ISR sissv | i
HOQYYH . 1avH9 ANOL w...mVxD%,mu
3amag
WL INVISISSY  SISSw NIwav J  30MEQ JINVHI3W
DONLLNNOJDY = NIWay 1av¥9 Lvd 1SISSY SINVHIZW
N¥WII00 3ns NOS¥ILLYd ¥3LSVW NOSNIGOW P oo
ssat 3ONYNILNIVM HONENE: HOIY
ANYLNNODDY NOSHIANY 43IHD ALNd3a S aiENE
TO¥Avd | IO Vuvd LIHm STOHIIN
Y1139YSNID ASHIY ITHVIW LNVYO ANVI3ENN L SIN3W3AVd
Lol SNOLLYY¥34O LSV agoL MOTHNHL WIC
LSISSY NIWGY ummzaow 40 YIOYNYIW [ HOFHVH 331HD
39vd NIGOY ANVINNQDDY AEELE] HONLLYHS
R ALNd3d SENIKTID 1Y AL SIN3WIAVY S3LLMIoVS
NOY ¥INQYYD NOLYON v ™ QOOMMWIN
YIOVNYIW AV E»mWEq S
30WN0S3Y JONVNIS TISNNOD 40 ¥0L153¥1a HIOVNYIW
NOS¥3HdOW 40 ¥OLD3¥IQ ¥INZD INODYYIW FINYNILNIVIW
300 YIANNVD A1 33HONIH NNAT ONaS NOLSIM v
= SNOLLY%340
HIOVNYIW
40 ¥O.LD3IQ IMNOSIH
LiFuva 1 NYWNH
3UNOEYT
ANVLSISSY zn
. NIWQY
VAV Z1
“HOLINIO—
JALLNDAX3
NITINW
JAva

| sonm:masoaqwvos |

LYVHD NOILVZINVDIO ANIYAND
ALIMOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A 3ISVad



“$T0Z "TE ¥IAWIDIA HONOHHL £10Z ‘T AINC AOI¥3d HLNOW 8T 3HL 04 HAI /SINTD 6'9 40 Z1WY ¥ 1V ALIALLDY Q3D¥N0OS1N0
SYH ALLNIWHND ¥ad €102 AYVANYL NI HMM /SIN3D §'6 OL HAMDI /SIND T'L WOUd 39YVHD IDVSN Q3ISVIUINI HNSd

2102 Adm €10Z AJE #102Ad o
TOET TIT 79¢ E=-154 Hda 4709 NEAVHANS WSd L¥0daavil
. —— m °
- E e -
£9 j 4 (1) TE 1dvD 4109 - ¥E Gve 25e e
z0s 507 gpy 009
ISIANVHIYIW vZ8 . i
0]-28 SC 8¢ T4 4709 |
- 0021
0zt - 0z . AITIOWLISVOD = o = =
€6 08 4109 geT'E ZIozAd ~ 008 2
8L6 69¢ 60¢€ LTE 13nd 1 4 NIAVHANS TEE ET0TA gt x
9EE LTIE WSd : 9S5°E $T0Z Ad (=]
VALV 6L z8 14043aViL Leg't HMATVIOL - o1z o
13sang alva 13sang IVNLOV ST0Z  ¥T0Z HMOI QLA4 896'T a
uvIA oL uV3IA alva aiva §60'Z - 002
ANIHUND UOIud oL dVIA OL¥VIA UIHLO TV I1SNg A9 SI il
574 g9 98 TL
k43 9T (12 Z 88 ¥ 3 z ¥ILVM
WN M ﬂ ﬂ l_..mz ;.ﬁmI.—.O |_.._€. Nw m. 2 - mZd_mOdn_
29 - 01 - Lany 110 ANV SVO
44! 1 1 z IVANLYN
ADOTONHIIL
v T 4 9 NOLLYWAO4NI VSOdSId
TLT Zl 6¢ 8T J1SVM
01T - 81 - IvoIT r4t7 37 ov 184 ALIDIY1D3713
IVNLOV IVNLOV _
13sang 3iva 13sang IVNLOV 13sang aiva 139ang VNV
UVIA OL¥VIA aiva aiva S30IA¥3S ¥VIA OL¥VIA alva aiva
ANIHUND Horud OLY¥VIA  OLUVIA TVYNOISS340ud ANZWYUND HOTud OL¥VIA OLUVIA SILLIILLN
(s.000 $)

¥T0T ‘TE L1SNONV
- DNIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW OML 3H1 Y04
S3ISN3IdX3 ONILVYIdO UIHLO 40 SISATVNV



"SALVY LSTHILNI INIHUND ANV FANUONMELS 1830 INFHIND Yad FHL ONIJUVOIY NOLLYWHOANI ¥3IHLUNA ¥O4 ST# IOvd 3Js T

310N
6 [§9] (iY4 72 T (3
66 44 W10L S13ssv
40,31VS NO
HLNOWS.L¥Od ) —a .
1€ G 40 ALD (1) (1) (1) $s01 / (N1vD)
MNvVE
¥3H10
89 91 LNIAINOYd ANV JWOINI
139ang alva (£) - (1) - (1) (1) 1SIUIUINI
TVOSI OL ¥v3A
ISN3dX3
66 - | ¥4 S 91 12 1SIUILINI
‘S3IANTONI ISN3IdX3 1SIHIINI
VNLOV
139ang JONVINVA alva FONVIUVA 435ans VNV _—
UVIA HvaA OL ¥V3IA $ divaol 3iva
ANTHAND OL¥VIA yOIYd

dviA OL ¥vVaA

(5,000 $)

¥T0Z ‘T€ LSNONY
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW OML FHL ¥O4
ISN3dX3 (IWODNI) DNILVYIdONON 40 SISATVNY



6S

34

£81

09¢%

QIDN5IY  JIDMEISIENN

06
691

1L
74
66

IviOoL

Y3IHLO TV
3NOZ 3aVdL NOIZH04

(@3y3153n0d3s)
aNNd AY3HSI4
-NVO1 ONINTOATY

ANNd AY3HSIH
-NVO1 ONIATOAIY

JONVNILNIVIA ¥31d
ANV ONIDA3YA YOTUVH

INIWIDVYNVYIN HOGEVH
ONLLYY3dO TViINID

YOSUVH ANV
S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

Y3HLO TV
ONLLINYVIN YOd
MOYDS3 LNVNIL
ONLLYYIdO TVHINID

ALTHOHLNV
IN3IWdOT3IA3A 3SVad

$T0Z "T€ ISNDNV 1V SINIWISIANI ANV HSVD

(5,000 $)

[/ 154 74
(091)

6S

344

9ET’T

7.6'69

18¢8

08T

5991
[4%:]

000C
S
0£9°E

10T
0E NNC

(92)

6S

09¢%

Wil

LEE'8L

PE6'L

2244

Z09't
w9

000°€
61€
TLET

102
TE ONV

NOILISOd 13N 1V10L

Q3.10TdLSFANN

INOZ 3avy.L NOIZH0A

JONVYNILNIVIW ¥31d
ANV ONIOA34a JOguVH

ANNd NVOT ONIAOTAIY
Y04 QaUDNLS3N

S13SSV V.LIdYD
NI LNIWLIS3IANI 13N

NOILIS0d 13N

S3LLNIEVIT VLOL

UV3IA T
NVHL 340W NI 3nd

¥V3A T NIHLIM 3nd

(51# 39vd)
SILLIIAVIT WY3L ONOT

310N
ANVIWN3A ONIATOAIY

ANNIATY A3INYVYINN

ISNIdX3 3NYUIDV
ANV 378VAVd SLNNODDV

SITIIavIl

192°L
66%'L

€0L

[FA
09€

SE0T

Stb'T

vi0z
0ENNC

L66°L
6158'L

79¢

EPT'T

7es't

P10C
TE2NV

S13SSvV Tvlol
S13SSV TVLIdVD TVLO0L

13N
-513SSV TVLIdVD ¥3H10

(s1-01% 539vd) §SID0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANV
SI355V W1ldvo
$13SSV @31OMYLS3Y WIOL

SITEVAIZO3Y
AaNN4 NVYOT ONIATOAIY

SINIWLSIANI ONV HSVD
31355V A1y
S13SSV LNFHAND W.LOL
JONVUNSNI AIVd3dd
SARIOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZ03d SINNODDV

SLINIWLISIANI ANV HSYD
S1355V INFgdm

e
il

NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW3IL1V1S Ad3lvaIrlOSNOD



Q3iLLIWEns vad ana
ANNOWY IDNVIVE

¥ B Y4
- 1T
I8¢ 9bS
S8 064

6t PIE

a3LLweans vadana
INNOWY FONVIVE

(5,000 %)

866
or1
S8b'T
I8¢
PEE'T

1951

ilvaol
Q3AIIDIY

Ot
£ZT

£8t

9FE
+8

£Z1
162
£L9€
A4

ilvaol
Q3AI3D3™

(zs8)
(zv)
(£)

(96)

(99)

JUVHS
vad

(s2)
(68)
(o¥2)
(¥)
(1€)
()
(in
(16€)
(om)
(1€2)

JUVHS
vad

08°T
[4:18
€8S'1
£8€
0EP'T

£29'1

ilvaol
Qd3anN3dx3

ot
8€¢
699
£15'T
0L
80
L6
8pT
8SL
LLE
6L

ilvaoli
Q3aanNadxa

"SONNA ONIQ3HA HOBHYH WOY¥S NMYYA (0FTS$) SANN4 Q3ZTHOHLNY ««

"SANN4 ONIDAIUA HOBYVH WO¥ NMVYA SONNJ Q3ZRIOHLNY 00Z$ SIANTONI NOLLYZIYOHLAY ONIANN «

000°T
orT
00S'T
0g
64S'T
059°1
HiNY

ONIANNd
085°c 048°¢ €1-80-£0
81¢ 81¢ T1-€2-S0
T 01g’T £1-90-T1
887°¢ T9¢°€ ET-9T-+0
vL 8L €1-9T-40
Pit 8t Z1-82-80
L6 SO0T ¢T-£0-40
0ST 91 CI-T1E-S0
00t 008 T1-12-21
£EY Laq4 TT-T0-£0
Zr9 208 80-02-TT

aqdvmy 123roud alva

ANVHD vioL TVAOUddY

‘310N

LNIWIAOUAIWI ALTIVND ¥ILYM
=¥NOIS3A 1D3(0Yd Y3Id YOFUYH NOLIWYH
SNOLLYAONIY ¥31d HO8YVH NOLdWWYH
ANIW3DVId3Y 39ATHE SSIIDV HLNOS
*ONIOOIUA NOLIWVH / MO0uavIs

LNIWIDVIdI¥ HD0A ONLLYOTH ANV
Y3Id HSI4 IVIDUIWWOD / YNTIVIN HOSNYH JAY

TUTHSIWVH M3IN 30 ALTUOHINY [90d

NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY NIAVHANS
(6v# vvd) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONHLSEO WSd
AOVNIVYA ANV. LNIWIAV WSd

1230%d NOLLINYLSNOD ¥SV WSd

SISATYNY HLONI1 ANVIWIA AVMNNY WSd

(SS3# vv4) IDVNSIS ANV ONDIYVIN LUOJHIY WSd

(¥S# V¥4) NOLLYHOLSTY IOYNIVHA ANV INIW3AVA WSd
(25# Wv4) 31vadn dvi IWNSOJX3 ISION

(¥3LSIHO0Y 08) OW3A ONIATING ANY LNIWIAONAIWI ANV
NOLLIOW3A ANV NOLLISINDOV AL¥3d0xdd

HLVd 3SN-LLINW

-—

PT10Z ‘T€ 1SNONV 40 SV
SITEVAIIDIY TVLNIWNUYIAODYILNI 40 AAVWIWNS



ol

4 ¥4 4 005 - 005 [ 144

8s 3 . 3 ss

g - - § S

z - . - 4

[4 4 - . z

699 €L . €L 965

8 - . c 8

€151 v - vy 680'T

0L . - : 0L

8b1 - . . 8bT

8€¢ o - = 8€EC

¥T-1E-80 JONVHD 3DIAY3S STUNLIANIAXT  4y.0g-90
1v UVIA NI INV1d LLETS v

IDONVIVE INTYYND 13N  OLUIASNVAUL INIWAND IDONVIVE

(s,000 $)

103(04d SALLNDVL YSL

YIAYIAS / IVYMIL0S SNOLLYHIdO LAOdHIV
N9IS30-34dd FE-9T AVMNNY 340

N9IS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSE0 WSd

(£09T 98S) NOLLYYO1S3Y IOVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVd
(SS# vvd) JOVYNOIS ANY ONDIUYIW QTIIHAIV

(2091 98S) 103r0¥d NOLLDNYLSNOD dSY

(1091 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANV ANVINIA AVMNNY
(zs# Vv4) 31vadn dv¥iW 3¥NSOdX3 ISION

(6¥# VYv4) NOIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONY1S80
LHOdHIV HLNOWSLY¥0d

JWVN I53r04d

10T ‘T€ 1SNONV 40 SV
SSTUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVIWKWNS



13

233

PI-TE-80
1v
JONVIVE

(5,000 $)

- - SLIN3WIDY1dIY ¥ILNdWOD
NOLLVYISINIWGAY
- - - = FDONVNILNIVIW
(3 - [ S8F NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NOISIA AYMNNY
1H0dYUIV NIAVHANS
39NVHD IDIAN3IS STNUGNIDG oy 50099
dvIA NI LNV1d UVIA v IWVN 1337084
INI¥¥ND 13N OL YIASNVUL ININHND IDNVIVE

e 10T ‘TE 1SNODNV 40 SV
SS3UD0Ud NI YHOM NOILINYLISNOD 40 AAVYWKWNS



(43

gt [€2] (14 4 [
8¢ ST - ST €1 NOISNVdX3 OLLVd
L . L (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVdX3 3SNOHENTD
" (81) 81 - 81 SNOLLYAONIY 1O ONDIAVd
(1 14 0] 1 SINIWIAOUAIWI 3DOVYNIVHA / NOLLYOTHHI 3S4N0D
3SUNOD 4109
$1-1E-80 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAX 1 0g-90
v dvIA NI INVd LLE v FWVN I53[08d
JONVIVE INFYUND 13N OLWIASNVHL ANIHAUND JONVIVE ‘
(5,000 $)

{aanine) T 0T sHM 1sNO5NyV 40 SV

SSTUD0Ud NI HAOM NOILONUYLSNOD 40 AUVHWIWNS




€l

00T

6L

PI-1£-80
1v
FONVIVE

(5.000 %)

74

(9)
6ST

dONVHD
dvaa

ANIHUND L3N

FDIANU3S
NI LNVd

OL¥34ISNVHL

BT 74
9L {4
8
£ )
65T €€9
SIUNLIANIdX3 $T-0£-90
dVIA v

ANIHAUND JONVIVE

3ATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -SNOLLYAONIY 4004
06# ONIQTING -LNOEYANNOY

(¥31S3HD0Y 08)
OW3d DNIATING ANV LNIW3AOUdWI ANV

HLvd 3SN-LNW
1¥0d3avil

e pT0T ‘TE LSNODNVY 40 SY
SS3UD0Ud NI HAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVIWIWNS



vl

766°L VA4 B8€ (773 0972

GG8'E E - £ . ZG8'E

£ 5 - £

#8€ - & s ¥8€

GI - - ST

€851 - s - £89°T
081 - - - 0£8'T
$I-1E-80 JFONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAX3 $T-0£-90

1v UVIA NI LNVd LLETS v
IDNVIVE AN3WUND 13N OL ¥I4SNVUL INTWUND JONVIVE
(5,000 $)

{aaunod) T 0T sHm 1SNONV 40 SV

Ivi0l

Y3Id INLSYOMAN -SVHIWYD

LINIWIDVId3d 39ATEE SSIDIV HANOS
1NIWIDV1d3d ¥D00 ONLLYO1d 3Ad
SNOLLYAONZY ANV N9IS3A JO8YVH NOLdWVH
LINIWIAOYWI ALTIVNO ¥ILYM

SHOFUVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

FWVN 153C0dd

SSTAUD0Ud NI NAOM NOILOMNAULSNOD 40 AAVHKWNS



b4 454 869 361T'T V4 £ IVLOL

(2744 7097 F4 7] IVLOL
Z5) - € E) 107 Ad - (VZNOT)
NI GIVd 33 Z L4 SIONVAQY
y ; INYNIL
892'C 869 6121 1S€E
91T 911 E = 020z 1177 TETT 0]
91T 911 - - 6102 %05y ®
3.LON T0YLNOD
£V 91T L1E - 8107 NOLLNT10d
¥ILYM
. -HLNOWSL1d0d
stk i B0¢ £10z 869 285 911 40 ALD
095 91T Z0E T 9107 %IT'E®
96T'T 506 162 MNVE LNIAINOYd
919 T 162
9 6 602 ST0Z %9b'E ®
L1E 801 602 MNVE LNIAINOYd
1830 o057y %IT'E %9p'E P
W.iOL ® HN ® dNvE © JNvE VoS ana NOLL¥Od  NOLL¥Od ALV LSTUILNI
S140d AIN3QINO¥d  IN3AIAOUd ANNOWY WyalL AINIHUND / ¥3Q10H 1830
40 ALDD IHL IHL Vi0OL 9NO1

A.

(5,000 $) e

YT0Z ‘T€ LSNONV 40 SV
SAILITIFVIT WY3L1 DNO1T 40 SISATYNY



9l

T109) 19¢)

090°¢ £

(186°1) £€

9187 8t

£z (#)

SEE

08T £

Z9E'T v

916 (¥)

398 g
139an8 JONVTHVA

dv3IA WVIA
IVOSI4 OL ¥v3A
(5.000 %)

6¢9

(621)

174

[44

9

ort

144

WALV
aiva
OL¥v3A
d0Tud

Z59

(zom)

L4

St

SOt

9€T

ALY
a1va

Ol ¥v3A

dWOONI
ONILVY¥3dO L3N

NOLLVZILHOWY
ONV NOLLVID3¥d3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
SNLLVH¥IdONON

dWOONI ONILLVY3IdO

Y¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINYYIW

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340ud
S3LLnmn

JALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TYY3INID

JONVNILNIVIW SILLITIDVS
ANV SONIQTIING

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAN3S TINNOSH3d

S3ASN3IdX3
ONLLYVY¥3dO

SINNIATH
ONLLVH3dO

1107 eem— 2107 e

ETOZ empu

Q.HDN,

330 AON 130 d3as onv nc NL  AVIW ¥dY  HWW a3d NV
v — 0
I e A T o B W s = e
e Vs -
!...llndrul-.ld..-llllq = i oo
S s . ~— ooo'or
zeo'er ¥ T —t 00051
vl\!.\ e - oousz
092z K
l«\\\ * 000'0C
ooo'se
£0Z'0E
ooo'or
; ooo'sy
Viva LINJWINYIdN3
G98 741 0ET
0s 1 1 ¥3IHIO0 TV
L6 1 1 S3NN3AIY 334
S3NNIAIY
v 1 I NOISSIONOD
SYVONVH
bST 61 74 ANV 09¥VD
ANy
095 €01 0T SaLLMIDVS
WLV
139ang 31va WALV (5000 $)
dv3A 0L ¥V3A alva S3ANN3ATY
WISHH YOIdd 0L ¥v3A ONILVY¥3HO

L30dAUIV HLNOWSL1AM0d
YT0Z ‘TE€ LSNONV HDNIANI AOTY3d
HLNOW OML 3H1 Y04 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



Ll

SLT

(9€)

06

6

8¢

96

6€

(414

139an4g

yv3A
AN

(5,000 $)

(m

(o1)
(2]
()

(€29)

FONVIAVA
dvaA
OL¥v3A

[44

1T

1€

(39

VNV
iva

OL¥v3A
¥OIdd

82

-

174

432

VLV
a1va

OL¥v3A

IWOINI
ONILVH3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ONV NOLLVID3ud3a

3ISN3IdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
SNILVYIdONON

IWOINI ONILVHIHO

13Nd -¥3HL0 TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINHVIN

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340ud
S3LLNLLN

IALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV T3N3

FONVNILNIVIN SILLITIOVL
ANV SONIQIINg

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

S3ISNadX3
ONILVY3dO

SANN3IATY
ONLLVY¥3dOo

686) 897 00T (1601
(619) 81¢ (oo1) (611)
(£81) - (901)
(s/1) 0St (£88)
(®) - (6
WLOL SAnn4 AVdIY anN3dx3
AINVYD 183a IVLIdVD
§5'G$ 8£9°2Z 0b0'9 £5€°'E
§5'5$ 950'% 950 L0¥'T
IDOId Uv3A lva HLINOW
INY WLOL OLdVIA  LINIWHMD
alA
9¢ B8 [
z
0zZ1 43 7
opl L2 £2
LY
139ang alva WNLOY
UVIA HY3A 31va
TSI UONId OL ¥v3A

(593)

Z10
(81%)

(18)
(89)

T Ad

=600 Ad
£T0C Ad
#10Z Ad

I STOZ Ad

Yd3do

MO

HSVD 13N

vI02 Ad

STOZ Ad

alos
13and 40
SNOTIVD

Y¥3IHLO TV
S37vS 134

SUVONVH
ANV 09¥YD

S3INN3A3Y
ONILVH3IdO

(5,000 $)

LAO0dUIV NIAVHAIS
¥T0Z ‘TE€ 1SNONV DNIANI AOId3d
HLNOW OML 3HL1 ¥04 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVILS

(s.000 $)



8l

[[45]
L10°1
6]

PET'L

{374
0zt

0z
1)
SLt

P9t

88

135ang
dv3aA
L ANIE

(s,000 %)

(181)

ZT)

FONVIAVA
yv3A
OLdvaA

191

06%'1

1)

St

PEST

VLDV
aiva
OL dv3aA
-[o)¢. ]

12°]8

60€'T

o1

123

WNLV
a1va
OL ¥v3aA

JWOINI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLVID3Hd3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWOINI)
SNILVYIdONON

IWOINI ONILVHIdO

UIHLO TV

NOILOWOY¥d
ANV ONLLINEVIN

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud
S3LLTILLN

JALLVYLSININGY
ANV TVd3IN3D

FONVNILNIVIW S3LLINIDVL
AaNV SONIQTINg

S1I43IN38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASNadX3
ONILVHE3dO

SANN3A3Y
ONILVY¥3dO

1887

09

£28'L

135an8
dvaA
IVOSHH

PEST 9ET
T T
EES'T 19€'1
VLDV
31vad VALV
OL¥vV3A a1vad
YONid 0L ¥v3A

13N -¥3HLO TV

SNYO1
NO 3WOINI
1S3YAUNI

S3LLMDVH
30 VINIY

(s.000 %)

S3ANN3AIY
ONILVH3dO

10d3avil
$T0C ‘ITE 1SNONY DNIANI AdOond3ad
HLNOW OML 3HL 304 SNOLLVY3dO 40 LNIW3ILVIS



3 NI
FWOINI W02

ZoT) ONILVY¥IHO L3N
ONLLYY3dO o S5t 7 ore
T6¢ [€)) E 392 91 13N NOLLVZILHOWY
sﬁ&&.ﬁ £1€ S b s ANV NOLLVID3¥d3a
ONIGNTOXE,
SIN3OQ aNv (3WCOND)
She ' o e W SO 49] (D) - (1) SNILVYIdONON
" SINN3AY
Ivi0L WIS A3g Yd3d0 dOHS SISATYNY 68 4 E5E S8t
/ aoo4 35¥N0D OYd 1INN £0Z 1 9% L5 ¥3IHLO TV
REENEENS NOLLOWOYd
¥ v 8 4 ANV ONLLINYYIW
6687 S&v 95 o1 - - - S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0NUd
¥IHLO ANV
S61 b e ISIANVHOY3W sct v vl 81 S3unun
T IALLYYLSINIWAY
¥ 65¢ 0z _ 95T (1) bE €€ ANY WHINTD
9 s 5 SWossl41e JONNZLNIVIA SILLITIOVS
STT - - WOLVINWIS 6IE (o1) S S9 aNY SONIATING
GEE 0S vl SAIHSYIAWIW SLI43N38 ANV
L78 vT 9.1 00Z S3DIAY3S TANNOSYHId
€€0°T bIE 6% $334 4109
S3ISN3dX3
S3INN3AIY 334 ONILVY3dO
S3NNIAZY SANNIAY
e e = et T ™ T 513 ONLLYY3dO
139ang a1va WALV 139ang IONVIUVA 31va VALY (5,000 %)
AVIA 0L ¥vaA 31va S3INN3ATY WY3A WY3A OL ¥V3A 21va
TvDSI4 HOIdd OL ¥VIA ONLLVY¥3dO WIS OL ¥V3A HODdd OL WY3A I

(5,000 $)

3SAUNO0D 4109
$T0C ‘TE 1SNONY DNIAN3 AO1d3d
HLNOW OML FHL 04 SNOILYVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



0z

%S EE

eI
088'c€zT
S9L'pET
£28'98
£02'89
v18'65
86£'T9
v2Z'89
8S€'/L9
O6t'¥8
SEL'90T
889971
6EEPET $

YT0Z Ad

WTT6r S
3aNNc
AV
TRdv
HOYYIW
AYvNYE34
AYVYNNYC
¥38W303a
YIIWIAON
¥380100
ZE9°LST Y¥38W3Ld3S
S68°891 lsnony
LLS'P9T $ ANt
SIS
SSOuo

TS
ANV ¥ve

STOZ A4

%(0700T)

0105113
0¥

961
90Z'8
4092
BEY'EZ
089'vZ
w141
6€8°7T
£€88'1

0z

3

8z $

PIO0T Ad

JONVHD
13N

% 31va

OL¥v3IA

*AONVHO
13N

ilva
OL ¥VIA

—

STOZ A4

Z5BE WLOL
v68'97  HITWIWNON
829'T1 Y3BWIW

SONNOY ALK Y02

OETEZ VLOL
SL9°41  Y3BWIWNON
SS¢°0T HIBWIN

SANNOY AIX £T07

3aNNC

AV

Thdv
HOYVIN
AdvNyg34
AYVNNY(
¥38W303a
Y3GWIAON
¥380100
¥3EWIL43S
1snany
AlNC
SANNIATY

HOLYINWIS
4709

GABNIAWNUN  GdemanE
330 AON 120 43S MW L NNE AVW  ddY  HvW

/ : =1 0
{EH-H !
«r 0002

- 000'p

| B B B * . 000’9
- 8 - 0008
SANNOY YITWIWNON SNSHIA ¥IGWIN 102

SAva
SE 8¢ 6t 8 NIVY
Q3AVd
7z5'6€ 0£1'82 8z2s'z¢ 100°1S SANNOY
alA aiLa NOSV3S NOSV3S
P10Z €102 £10Z 4174
0000F  000'S8  000'9  000'v 0002 0
: e
w | uv
_ | AV
ﬁ N
pT0Z™ L
. T
| v
| =S
" - AON
: | 230

Q3AVid 4709 40 SANNOY

PT0T ‘0€ YIFWILAIS 40 SV
ViVa SNDIRIVWHION3IE 3SUN0D 4109 A3



(§53] 2 g1 4
Zs 98 69 €LT
T 65 61 SLT
NIWaY OYNVI 133418 ¥3ld HSI4
HOSUVH LIV HLNOWSLYOd
91872 985 999
£S5t 65 04
596 $ST 8¢E
G5B £0¢ €C
06T 9 96
991 8
0ST 0 ¥4
0S€E 8§ 98
S € +
8£S {9 Tz
VLY
139dang alva VALV
Hv3A Ol ¥vaA Jiva
vOSId HOIud OL dv3A
(s.000 $)

P6 911

PIT ETA

YOFIVH JOgHYH
k-] NOLdWVH

IVLOL
YIHLO TV
SIS 13Nnd

%004 / SUVHM
SNOLLVYLSIOFY
ONDIAVd

$334 ONTHOOW
JNN3AIY 334
ANNIATY NOISSIONOD
STVINIY ALTIIOVH

SANN3IAIY
ONILYH3dO

3WODNI
ONLLYY¥3dO
13N

(NOLLVIDI¥d3a
ONIGNTONG)

S3SN3IA3
ONLLYY3dO

S3NN3AZY
ONLLYY340

SISATVNY
1INN
SS3ANISNa

0sS

ot
9t
888

8T
99T

6TT

[444

TIET

1395ang
dv3A
VOSH

€1

84

99

(sg)

08

JONVIEVA
dvaA
OL¥v3A

06

SE

8€¢

-} 5

LT

¥9

91¢

98%

VALV
a1va
OL¥V3IA
d0ldd

€01

9L

#0E

6T

¥4

62

L1T

VNIV

alva
0L ¥vaA

JWOONI
ONILLVY3dO 13N

NOILLVZILHOWY
QNV NOLLVID3¥d3a

3IsN3IdX3
ANV (IWOINI)
ONLLY¥IdONON

JWOONI ONILVYH3dO

13Nd - ¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIAAVIN

S3DIAYIS TYNOISS340ud
SALLNLLN

SALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TYYINID

SONVNILNIVIA SILLTTIOVS
ANV SONICTING

SLI43IN3E ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

"S3ASN3AdX3
ONILVY¥3dO

SANN3IAIY
ONILV¥3dO

e

(@3.1L01uLSTANN) FUTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTNOHLNY L¥0d
¥T0Z ‘TE 1SNODNV SNIANI AOI1d3d
HLNOW OML FHL 04 SNOILYY3IdO 40 LNIWILVILS



AWOINI

. } ) JWOONI PTT 2] 24 o1 ONILV¥3dO 13N
T - : B ODNILVY3IdO 13N
NOLLVZLLYOWY
NOLLVZILYOWY £1 - s 4 ANV NOLLVIDIHd3da
- - ANV NOLLVIDIud3a
3ISNIdX3
3ISNIdX3 ANV (IWO0DNI)
ANV (IWODNI) " - - - ONILVEIdONON
ONLLV¥IdONON
21 (¥) 91 4 IWOONI ONLLYH¥IAO
S - - - IWOINI ONLLYYIJO ) B -
B B _ @
qml -
YIHLO TIV
¥IHLO TV
NOLLOWO¥d
NOLLOWOYd . 4 £ - ANY ONLLINYYIN
6 5 - - ANY ONLLINAUYIN
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
S3IDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0Nd
(s) - - - S3LLNLLN
SALLNLLN
JALLVALSINIWAY
JALLVYLSINIWAY . 2 = - ANV TVH3N3D
T : : = AT ENED)
JONVNILNIVIW SILLTIDVA
JONVNILNIVIA SILLITIOVA . ) = - ANV SONIaIINg
ANV SONIQTING
SLI43IN38 ANV
SLI43N3E ANY : 3 = - S3DIAYIS 1INNOSH3d
SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
S3ASN3dX3
S3ISN3IdX3 INILYY3IdO
9NLLYH¥3IdO
SINNIATY
i i ) SANN3ATY 44 €9] 3T 7T ONLLYY¥3IdO
T - - = ONLLVY3dO
DONIDA3¥d
VALY INOZ VNV HOFNVH
139ang IONVIEVA aiva WALV 3avil 139ang FONVIIVA 31va WLV
UV3A e OL ¥V3A 31va vIA avaA 01 ¥v3A Lva
WISI4 OL ¥V3A HOId OL ¥V3A NDIFNO04 VOSI4 OL ¥v3A UOIdd 0L ¥V3A !
(5,000 $)

(@3.1514153¥) FYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALINOHLNY L30d
PT0Z ‘TE LSNONV DNIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW OML 3HL ¥0d SNOILYVY3dO 40 LNIW3ILVIS



£C 3IWOONI

ONILVYIHO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
0s # £ = 8 ONV NOLLYIO3dd3a

<l
ol

PILUVIW ETdAS E£T UVYW TTdAS TT¥VW TITd3S T NVW 3 ¢

0L 3SN3dX3
............................ ANV (IWODNI)

/ o - - - - ONLLV¥3IdONON
\\/\ // b1 IWODNI ONLLYYIJO
06

YIHLO TV

o~
g
w

NOLLOWOYd
ENR 2. B - = $ ANV ONLLINAVIN

%be8 %6 67

WLIdVD ¥4 (1) Z 1 S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud
eTTT 5ETT BT : : : ] Salrmn
126 i (-4 JALLVYLSINIWGY

Qz<._<~_m2mw
¥18 608 98L W3l ONOT
201 92T mm.ﬁ ._.zw,n_,n_:u - ; - - muz<zE.zH<£mm§HU<n_

ANV SONIATING
mzunzcmﬂzco,d._ S1I43N38 ANV

SADIAYIS T3INNOSHId

S3ASN3IdX3

SANN4 SNILVY3dO
34 34 34 . J3OT1S3y
SINN3IAIY

+ST 8ST L8T SANN4 TV3INID 6t ONLLV¥3dO

SIONVIVE HSVD aNN4 NVO1

WALV

ET0C-0690 51020690  ST0CTE®0

IV DNVIVE LV 3ONVIVE Fu “IONVIVE 132dng  3ONVIIVA lvd i S
UV3A WV3A OL ¥V3A 1va

NOTIVITIONOS34 aNNd NVOTSNIATOATY WS

Z6T T0Z 0

—
Wl
~l

dOrdd OLdvIA

0L ¥v3A

(5,000 $)
(a3nNLLNOD

(Q31014153Y) IYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTYOHLNY L¥0d
PT0Z ‘T€ 1SNONV DNIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW OML 3FHL1 ¥0d4 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS






<<<<<<<<<<<<<

¥10Z ‘9T ¥380100 <
ONILIIW SYOLONIIA 40 QUvOosd

(SY0q¥VH ANV SLY¥0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTIXI)

STO0C ‘0€ INNC
DNIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW ININ
JHL M04 SNOILDILOUd MO14d HSYD




[~ 4 v V1oL

TOZ 7 Q3LONUISTH Hda 9€9 JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
11 1T Q3LVYNOIS3A Hda ©39) MOT4 HSYD 13N
962 591 QALORILSTAINN HAQ
SL 0ST Q3LYNOIS3A Vad 0ZETT
/56 SOE'T AAUSTHISTUND Yad zss INIWTALLIY 1930 WH3L ONOT
(5000%)  HTOZ-06-90 FT07-0680 SIINVIVE 596 QLYY LNVYS NON -STUNLIANIAX3 TVLIdYD
1V 3ONVIVE 1V 3ONVIVE anNnd V1oL STST SISNIAXE ONLLYH3HO
1930 L] wce 207 e HSYD QIUOTULSTYNN = ovb'E S1T43N39 ANY S3IOVM 33A0TdIW3
S102 +102
o SO S5 i ¥ A S O e B 8b8'y Q3LVIY LNVHD -STANLIANIAXE TVLIdVD
|
e | s SANNA 40 sasn
/ ; e I‘ﬂ‘ “ "
/ _ 000°T 13901
i \ 7~ L (000'2) 13N -TVLIdVD ONDROM ¥NVE TYN¥ALA
4 - 0002
\ 7 0052 (9€) 13N ~(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS WdIDINNW
/ \\ . 000'c & L9T SINNIATY T3N3 ANY YYONVH LAOdEIV NIAVHANS
iy g 1 g
TLn'ss | P
% - 00s’s < 0S¥ 140d¥IV HLNOWS.L¥0d
i 0011 S3NN3AZY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUN0D 4109
VSO ONIANTONI SWVYIHLS INNIAIY hmon_mo% -
%m ANV 1SVYOIH0d FTANLIANIdXE TV LIdYD 40 ADVdNDOY (2 S86'% SAIVMY LNVY9 31VLS / Tv¥3a3d
SQIYMY LNVY9 JLVLS / T¥¥3d34 40 Ld13034 (T 3ANTONI -
SNOILLDA(0dd FHNLNS IVMOL SALLIALLISNIS INIFHAND - S86'S SONITTIE GALVIFY LH0d3aviL
"03.139dV.L 39 T1IM 000°S$ 40 ALIDVdYD SANN4 40 S3DUNOS
WNWIXVIA LNIHHND FHL "STANLIANIdXT TVLIdYD 43103(04d
JONVNIH ATTEVIWIMd OL dOT¥3d HLNOW ININ LXAN S0ET FDNVIVE ANNd ONINIJO
JHL ONIINA JNVE LNIAIAOEd IHL HLIM 1103¥D 40 3INIT
W¥3L L¥OHS S,11 3Z11LN ¥3HLANd OL @33N TIIMVAd IHL < INOWY Hi6)
NOISSNoSId

STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC Ol ¥T0TZ ‘T ¥3901D0
MIIAYIA0 ADAVIHWIWNS MOT4 HSYD @ILDNNISTINN Yad
ALTMOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVId



9g9 959 0£9T ¥PECT TECT 5773 ovZ rvos 174 0Zs IONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

(699) (¥68) 962 z 182 S0z (¥9) 85 9T (s€0) MOT4 HSVD 13N
099€T  ¥ITC &8 €EL 006 1572 SELT 0%6C 89T 020
(TT2-0r# $39Vd 335)
zss St S Sp S Sb z61 S St Sb LNIWIHLLTY 1830 WAL ONO1
0bET 01T - - - - - 041’1 - - (d02) 334 3DIAUIS VAIDINNW
S1S'T SbT ovT 0T SpT Sb1 SpT 0S¢ ST 09T S3SN3dX3 ONLLY¥IAO
(1743 00% 06€ S9€ 06€ 00t 00t 9s€ 99¢ £LE ANy S39VMm m_w._%.m_u _w__w
(8#-5# 530V 335)
596 00Z €8 T (374 08 S9 bS 13 LL LNVHONON -TYLIdVD
8v8't pST L1 L (74 1L £€6 996 LY0'T S9E’T a3aLviay Eémﬁwm%w
SanNnd 40 3sn
T66¢T 0¢CT Er4 4 (74 3T 9%6 T9T 866'C 8T S8CT
(o00'?) - 2 (008) (0s4) (000‘2)  00s 0SZ'1 (0s2) (0s2) 13N -D0TY TY.LIdVD ONDRIOM
9T e 0z 0z 91 91 LT 81 8T 0z LAOQUIV NIAVHANS
05+ 0S 0S 0S S Sy 0S 0s S SS L¥O0d¥IV HLNOWSLYOd
00T'T Y4 00T SL 0 0s SL 00T SLT 0sZ 354N0D 4109
b0E'Z 802 S0Z sse 802 502 gs¢ 802 S0Z SSE (d02) 334 3DIAYIS WAIDINNW
S86'S STL 059 SeL 599 19 19 09 ST19 19 SONITIIE Q3LV13Y LY0d3AVAL
S86'p - 00T - €56 S10°C 65 Z19 900°T ove (6# 39vd 335) SAUYMY LNVID
SANN4 40 S32AUNO0S
S0ET 0ES'T PECTT TETT Sve ovZ o8 EIZ4 0Zs S0ET JONVIVE ANNd ONIN3IJO
IWIOL NAC AN ¥dv L 34 N¥T 33a AON 150

STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL ¥TOT ‘T W3901D0
SANN4 @ILNIISTANN VAd -MOTd HSVYD 40 LINIWILVIS

ALIYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3Q 3SVid



TWAQUddY QUVOE ONIANId =
310N

88Y VPST Tt TZ § 74 i 74 €6 %9 Z¥0T ToTT ANV¥D TV10L
€91 = = - = - - - 0¢ Pt (ee# 31N0Y¥) H1Vd 35N LLINW
£LC = - - - - - (0} £EC (XINO NOLLD3S 3ATYA NOLIVA9) H1Vd 35N LUTNW
1d0d3avil

, e
062'c 00T 00T - o - 0S8 058 0s8 0bS NOLLDMYLSNOD A¥YMNNY
L - : - - - - - 4 S NOIS3A ANV GYHIY AVMNNY
LHOdYUIV NIAVHANS
€02 44 7 4 1¢ 1¢ € 89 - : = 35VE V1VA ALTIND3S WSd
142 B - - - - = - ST 9s¢ (€ 9g5) NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY
FA Y4 - - - = - 2 0s £91 (Z 995) NOLLONYLSNOD NOLLYOLLIW dSY
01 - = - 2 s 3 01 - (T 98S) AQNLS NOIS3A ALTIIOVH AVMNNY
ov - & & = 2 - - o€ o1 (SS# dIV) IOVNOIS ANV ONDIUYIN LIOJdIV
12 - = - - - - - - b (ZS# dIv) dviN JUNSOdX3 ISION
gce £e 0s 0s 0S 0s 0s 0s = o II 3SV¥Hd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLDNYLSE0
LE - - - - 2 & < o€ L (6¥# dIV) NOIS3A NOLLYDLLIW NOLLONYLSI0
LIOdAIV HLNOWS.LH¥Od
INFWISTNTIHITT INVID
WIOL NML I gdv TN =EE] NVE 33d AON Do
(s.000 $)

ST0Z ‘0€ ANNC OL $1I0Z ‘T ¥3901D0
STANLIANIAXI TVLIAVYD d31DIACoud
ALTIOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A 3ASYad



IVAQUddY Q¥VOd ONIAN3d xx
‘310N

f7dd = g3 0eT - - 0c 8 g g

T4 - T4 - - - = - - - % NV1d NOLLY.LYOdSNYL 3OV4uNS

0z = - - = * 0z = = = s« STHOLIQ FOVNIVYIA .

9 - - 2 = 2 9 Z *+SALLITIOVL NVIULSIAd -SHTYMIAIS

0€ - - o€ - = - = e = xx NOIS IWODTAM FONVILNI HLION

8 - - = : 8 = = *+xNOLLVIAY ANV WYHINA -NOIS IONVILNT LaOduIY

0€ - o€ c 1 T 5 = = *x33YLS WALIXT -NOIS FIONVAULNT LuOdIV

0S : 0s = - < = S 2 s (SAVMAYOY) SIAIND NOIS TYNIWHAL

0s = = 0s = = = - : = xx (3AISNI) AYOLDIAIA TYNIWYAL

S - - - - - c - - S 3ATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI S -400d

LRod3avil

INTFNISINGNITY INVEONON

IVIOL  NAC AN v AN -EE] Nvf 33 AON 100

o e @TOC ‘0€ ANNC OL $TOT ‘T AIF0LD0

SFAUNLIANIdX3 TVIIdVYD A31O03C0d
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A 3ASVid



TVAOUddY QuY0S ONIANId =
s3ION

- - _ _ _ s+ SNOLLVDINNWIWODTTAL / SHIAY3S
16 = = a1 0% - gT - - T / TUVMLIOS / SYILNIId / SHALNIWOD

NOLLVIISINIWaV

0z - 0c - = = - = - = == ASAINS NIV¥Q WIOLS
LAOJHIV NIAYHANS

INTIWISTINTWITT INVISNON

TVIOL NAC XYW ¥V W 84 W 330 FON 10

A e GT0C ‘0€ ANNC OL ¥T0T ‘T YIF0LD0
STANLIANIdX3 TVLIdVD A31D3C0NUd
ALTYOHINY LN3IWdOT3A3A 3SVad



0¢
S¢
ST

St

9¢

9T

0S

S
0c

0s

L1
ST

TWAQUddY QUVOH DONIONId ==

*x SINFWIDNVHNI 31IS93IM
T4 - = - - a *xSYIMOW WL
ST = = = = = *x 3OVD HLIM LHVO 3ONVY

*x 3AVHDAN
£ = S¢ = = = W3LSAS 31VS 4O LNIOd

9z - - - = - s OLYIHY 331 NITUD

*x LNIWAINOI NIHDLDA

S¢T = T4 = = PT ANV SNOLLYAON3Y 3SNOHANTD

= - - - - L HIMOW ST¥gad
- s A¥d JINV.L 13N

*xdIMOW SNITID ONDITVM
- - - i - § SNOLLYAONTY 35¥N02
3S¥N0D 4109

:(@3INNLLNOD)
LNIWISAUNSWITY LNVIONON

wiW 84 Nvt 33 2AON I50

210N

(s,.000 $)

@) QIO ‘0€ ANNC OL PTOC ‘T ¥340LD0
STANLIANIdX3 TVLIdVDI A3103C0¥d
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3Q 3SVad



TYAQYHddY Q¥VOg ONIANId =x
‘410N

<96 00¢ g8 t44 4 (574 08 g9 PS g€ iz ANVYONON TV.LOL
00¢ 00¢ - % 05 = - o v
00¢ 002 = = = = ] = = ¥3d33IMS 3SN-LLINW
09 09 % o WYY WIS -¥31SIHOON S/
14 ot (€S# ad) ITIDIHIA SNOLLYAIHO
FONVNILNIVI e
Y74 = [+ gz 0c = 7S ST =
£ € *x1D1V ~INIWIDVIdIY 134¥VD
01 or = *xTd -31VD ALRINDIS M3IN
= LINTWIDV1dTY
24 4 W3LSAS SS300V ALIAND3S
0s 0s *x 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIH00Y3Y
14 &2 xx (AISNI) AYOLOIVIA WNIWHIL
0z 0z == 3SVE VLV ALRIND3S WSd
ST ST »+NOIS3A -SNOLLYAONIY WOOYHLYE
0€ o€ xx WILSAS ONLLHOTT AYMNNY
LIOJUIV HLNOWSLYOd
:(Q3NNLLNOD)
7E) N
VIOL NNT AN ¥dv N7 EEE] NVT 53d AON 50
0009 e §T0C ‘0€ ANNC OL $TOZ ‘T ¥IFOLDO0

STANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD @31D3r0ud
ALTYOHLNV LNIWdOT3IAIQ ISVad



986V

g
3
:
B
d
:
3

INV¥D TV10L
$6C = = - = £T - = 0T 13T (€€# 3LNOY) HLYd 35N LLINW
952 E - - . (74 = o 091 bT (AINO NOLLD3S JAINA NOLVHD) HLVd 35N LLINW
14 = = = - - = S Sz c (¥3LS3HO0Y 08) OW3A ONIATING
Lyodaavil
0£s’e - 00T . S9L 0s8't - 0ST S99 # NOLLDNYLSNOD AVMNNY
43 < - - E = - 43 - - NOIS3A ANV GVHIY AVMNNY
. LAOdHIV NIAVHAIS
€6 - - - €6 = - - = ” *x 3SV8 Y1va ALIIND3S WSd
S1E = = = 7 a 5] LET = 89 : (€ 985) NOLLONYLSNOD dSY
102 # 2 = = - 9% asT = e (Z 98S) NOLLDNYLSNOD NOLLYOLLIW dSY
L - - - = z = & 4 2 (T 99S) AQNLS NOISIA ALTIIDVE AVMNNA
8¢ = = - - - m 8¢ - - (SS# dIV) 3DVNOIS ANY ONDRMYIN LIOJUIV
S = = = - = - - S = (2s# dIV) dV¥IN TUNSOdX3 ISION
S6 % o - S6 - - & = . s« 11 3SVHd “NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
6 2 - = = 08 E 4 b1 . (6b# dIv) NOIS3A NOLLYSLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
L¥0d¥IV HLNOWS1Y0d

VIOl NAL IS ¥dv QYW EEE] NV J3d AON oo

STOZ ‘0€ ANNC OL $T0Z ‘T ¥IF0LD0
SAQUVMY LNVUD 1dI3DIA d3ILD3ICoud
ALTIYOHLNV LNIWdO13A3A 3SVd



755 57 53 53 % 53 ZeT % % 53 WwioL

LPT = = - - - LPT = - - HLNOWSLJO0d 40 ALID

(000°005°1$

-33INVEVND 31VIS)

T# D01 ONIATOATY

£bT T i i L2 Vi L2 Lz LT LT JINVE LNIAIAO¥d IHL

(000°000°T$

-33INVHVND 3LV1S)

T # D07 DNIATOAIY

291 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 81 JINVE LNIAIAO¥d IHL

VIOL NAE AVIA

[0'd
&
[v'4
g
&
g
i
=
g

I STOZ ‘0€ ANNC OL ¥TOZ ‘T W3IFOLD0
(s wiownd | NIWINILAY 1930 W31 DNO1 40 d31NA3IHDS
ALTIOHLINY LNIWdOT3IA3Q 3ASYad



1435 9nv

anc NAC AV

Ui 834 NY( 23a AON
. 0z'0 FILNYVAVND
S A o - e foreate = UVIS 40 3lvis
- - - — 3ILNVIVND JHL AYUVD
e i) i - o i3 ANAYDSs3oq LON SF0a H3IHL1O
NMOoamvuda
m 00S WNWININ ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
SINIOD SISvg
052 + gTH-
F18vL 33s HINOW INO 31VY 1STAILNI
STUNLIANIAXT W1IdVD
@TE TE IOVHIAY WLIdYD ONDRIOM
Q3ILHOIIM SONVNI4 OL 3AIAO¥d OL 3S0ddnd
89Z% Wi
HLNOWS.LYO0d 8102-82-90 9T102-1€-2T J1Va Wy¥3IL
0S¥ 0Z0Z-1£-2T 269 869 40 ALDD
(z# 70A3Y) -SINvE 1102-0T- 110Z-0T- 31Va IATLDI443
1T°€ 8102-82-90 612'T P11 1N3QAINO¥d FHL o 5 i PESGIALLH
07 INva ,
182 910Z-T€-21 0002 0002 1N3QINOYd FHL 000’ TISVIIVAY LNNOWY
(T# T0AF%) -Nvd
9'E 9102-+1-£0 18€ 662 AIN3QINO¥d IHL ALITIOVA
005 000's 11a3¥D 40 INNOWY
% 3Lvd 3Ivd PT0Z-0€-90 vI0-0560  STSATVNV I93d
TR i i e ONIGNViSLNO COATIINVE  OOTISNVE
JONVIVE 3ONVIVE : INIAINOYd ol
IHL JHL SATITII0V4 LIg3ud
(5,000 $)

$T0Z ‘0€ YIGWIA L3S
SISATVNYV 193d OSNIANVLSLNO ANV S3ILITIOV4 LId3¥D

ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3QA 3SVad



[4 ¢

T69% 8FTC €98 TZTC QOI¥3d 40 aNT -SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
1258y 169'v 81 8r1'T doI¥3d 40 ONINNIDIG -S1INIWISIANI ANV HSYD
) , SINIWLSIANI ANV
0T (sps'27) sTLT €T HSVD NI (3SVI¥D23a) ISYIUINI
T 9 9 - A3AIZ034 AWODNI LSIHILNI *§5300ud INIWISANGWIZY
ANVD FHL HIIM GILVIDOSSY
SILLIALLDV ONLLSIANI WOYd SMOT4 HSYD SIDNIYISSTA ONIWLL 40 L404dNS
LTG50 SN NI IORSH SHE
(£01) (9€1) (oo1) (12) 1830 TVLIdVD NO QIVd 1SIFYIINI il U
r i
(t1z't)  (w1'n) (szs) (8s) SNVE LN3AIAOHd JHL e ouv._mmm_mmﬁ
(911) (911) (o11) - HLNOWSLYO0d 40 ALDD S13SSY TV.LIAYD 40 S3SYHDUNd
40 %S9 ATALYWIXOdddY =
LIN3WAY4TY 1830
\ ‘) (00s't) (sv8) A8 OISO WO e Oddy
(os1'9)  (0¥9°L 008°L S¥8 S13SSV W.LIdVD 40 ISYHDUNd e nm.Gw., mﬁmﬁ,um >¢m<~_wmﬂ_z «,mn.wuu w_ m
155 s - I ~ SL3SSY 40 SOdSIA NO NIVD AUl A IO #
- 0002 (000°2) 000t 13N -ALTTIDVA 1IG3¥D 40 3NIT ONIATOATY
j "$S300¥d LNIWISINGWITH LNVHO
00S'T - - - MNVE LNIAIAOYd JHL -1930 WH3L ONOT 40 JINVNSSI A3LVIDOSSY ANV SILLIALLY
NOLLONYLISNOD WLIdvD =
ANIWNAIA0D
8T8'T 682'v 005’8 8PS 31V.LS ANV TVd3a34 AS TV.LIdYD QILNGRILINOD ‘#1707 ¥380100
NI ONIDNIWWOD VSO WOEH WYIHLS
SILLIALLDVY ONIDONVYNIS JNN3ATY TVINIY QILVAIDIINY IHL =
@31V13Y¥ ANV TVLIdVD WO¥d SMOTd HSYD _— wuo %_%_z_m mmmmﬁwﬂ ﬂ%ﬁ% mm_ wﬁ
(S5 (14 (745 [€4119) SILLIALLOV ONLLVH3dO WO¥S MOTd HSYD INVOLIINSIS ON N338 SVH S¥3HL aiva ol =
wnoy WALV jasang alA SISATYNY ONV NOISSNJSIQ
ET0ZAd  +I0ZAd STOZAd STOZ Ad
(5,000 $)

Y102 ‘I 1SNONV 40 SY
SMOTd HSVD 40 LINJW3LV.LS d31VAaIiOSNOD



@]
rd

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <*—"

Date: October 16, 2014

Re:  Sublease between Pioneer Aviation LLC and CSI Engineering, LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, [ am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between Pioneer Aviation LLC (“Pioneer") and CSI Engineering, LLC
(“CSI”) for 2,600 square feet located at 125 Aviation Avenue, The Pioneer/CSI Sublease is for a
base term of three years. CSIwill use the premises for: general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1.

4.

The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;
The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

The proposed Sublessee is financially and-operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on Pioneer’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/Pioneer

Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

P:\PIONEER\25 Aviation\Board\BoardmemCS11014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTER ION
DEVE MENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <pir——

Date: October 16, 2014

Re: Sublease between Pioneer New Hampshire, LL.C and Unisensor USA, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC (“Pioneer’ ") and Unisensor USA, Inc.
("Unisensor”) for 7,868 square feet located at 112 Corporate Drive. The Pioneer/Unisensor Sublease
is for a base term of seven (7) years. Unisensor, manufacturer of micro-sensors for medical
diagnostics and special industrial uses, will use the Subleased Premises for light manufacturing,
general offices, and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that;

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the ori ginal Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on Pioneer’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/Pioneer
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PAPIONEER\Corporate Center\Board\BoardmemUnisensor101 4.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



AAEPEES
1> 1 ],,,f*‘x;f s
SHAINES & M CEACHERN, A

Attorneys at Law

Hand-Delivered

September 30, 2014

David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: 282 Corporate Drive L
Written Notice of Exercise of Option ‘

Dear David:

Please be advised that Shaines & McEachern Company Portsmouth, LLC, as successor to
Sarnia Seacoast, L. L. C. under a certain Sublease dated June 2, 2000, between the Pease
Development Authority as Sublessor and Sarnia Seacoast, L. L. C. as Sublessee, hereby exercises
its right to extend the term of the Sublease pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Sublease, by delivery of

this notice in duplicate.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with regard to any questions you may have regarding
this matter.

Sincerely,

y
Alec L.
Its: Manager

Shaines
Ports

Cc:  Robert A. Shaines, Esq.

282 Corporate Drive, P.O. Box 360
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802-0360
Telephone: 603/436-3110, Fax 603/436-2993



—
A

(0p)

E

TE | A

o]
z

U;-U

EV
AU

'l Bl
-=
= m

=]

A
o
OR

iz

R
E N
T ¥

e

TO:
FROM:
RE:
DATE:

ok ok okok otk ok kst kol ok e g

MEMORANDUM

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

David R. Mullen, Executive Director “AAN_—

Contract Reports Pursuant to PDA Bylaws & Emergency Repair Delegation
October 16, 2014

s sfe sk 3 sk sfe s sk sk sk sk ok ok ok ok s sk sk ok s ok s sk sk ook sk ok sk sk skook sk ok sk sk ki kokosk skokokok skokok kol ko

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

—

Project Name:
PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

PABOARDMTG\ContractRpt1014.wpd

Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors
$9,800.00

Chairman Nickless

To replace fender piles at the Portsmouth Fish Pier

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

$6,830.00

Chairman Nickless

For a topographic survey at Skyhaven’s Airport Terminal and apron
area in connection with the NPDES storm water permit and drainage
issues.

Pease Golf Course Clubhouse - Simulators Refit

$7,161.00

Chairman Nickless

For refitting of the baffles by About Golf; and the purchase and
installation of HDMI cables and projectors by CCS/Projector
Superstore in the simulator room at the Golf Course clubhouse.

P TAKING YOU THERE



RIVERSIDESPICKERING

MARINE CONTRACTORS
195 West Road

Portsmouth, NH 03801 Quotation #
Phone (603) 427-2824 Customer ID
Phone (207) 451-9230

To:

Quotation

'DATE  09/10/14

1
007-42-14

Geno Marconi Quotation valid until:  10/10/14
NHPA Prepared by:  Zachary Taylor

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Comments or special instructions: Fender Pile & Ladder Replacement at CO-OP

ITEM #

1

a) |Pile replacement to be as follows:

b) [Ladder construction to be as follows:

DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION: $
BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Replace four (4) fender pilings on the pier and the existing 16' X 2' ladder:

Install four (4) new 45ft PTSYP 2,5CCA Class B fender pilings and secure to pier with 1" galvanized threaded
rod.
Existing fender piles to be removed and disposed of off-site,

Ladder to be constructed with 4" X 6" PTSYP 0.60ACQ vertical supports.
Ladder rungs are to be constructed using 2" X 4" PTSYP 0.60ACQ, through-bolted to ladder verticals with 1/2"
galvanized carriage bolts.

Rungs are to be 2' long.

If you have any questions concerning this TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: | $
auotation, please contact: )

AMOUNT
9,800.00

9,800.00

/4/5

Zachary Taylor
Email: zach@riversideandpickering.com

Office: (603) 427-2824

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Fax: (207) 703-0354




) .
'ACOBS Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
2 Executive Park Drive
Bedford, NH 03110
Phone 603.666 7181 Fax 603.666 7185

September 29, 2014

Ms. Maria Stowell, PE

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Subject: Fee Proposal — Topographic Survey at Skyhaven Airport's Terminal and
Apron Area.

Dear Ms. Stowell:

Our cost proposal for the subject project is attached. The survey will be conducted by Joseph
M. Wichert, L.L.S., Inc. and tied into the survey into the previously completed survey for the
Runway. The scope of services is as follows:

1. Area of topgraphic survey is approximately 15 acres and is shown on the attached plan.

2. Topographic detail includes the edges of pavement and grass, pavement markings,
aircraft tie downs, elevation of building floors, building corners, tree locations, drainage
structures and inverts, location of visible utilities, new survey control added to existing
survey traverse from the Runway project.

3. Tie into existing survey control and extend network as needed, topographic survey per

industry standards (no grid).

Elevation precision of 0.01' on pavements and 0.1’ on turf areas.

Prepare stamped existing conditions plan with 1’ contours of field work.

Paper plans and electronic files in AutoCAD® as needed.

o a

Exclusions:

No tie into lot lines or establishment of lot lines.
No heights of buildings.

No inverts outside limit of work.

No wetlands delineation.

No underground utilities unless provided.

No FAA reports or paperwork.

DN

Please feel free to contact me at 603.518.1773, should you have any questions or require
additional information regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
S

John Gorham, PE
Project Manager

Attachments: Survey Area & Fee Proposal

Jacobs Engmeering Group Inc



Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

Survey Area - In Black Pen

‘I,ftfcjrlf



Fee Proposal

Subconsultant - Joseph M. Wichert, L.L.S., Inc.: $6,500.00

Jacobs: 3 hrs for PM @ $110/hr: 330.00
(1hr scoping; 1hr hire subconsultant; 1hr coordination)

TOTAL: $6,830.00

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.



MEMORANDUM

To: David R, Mullen, Executive Director

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: October 1, 2014

Subject: Request to refit PGA Tour Simulators baffles & projectors

This is a request to replace the baffle system on the ceiling of the PGA Tour Simulators, and replace
and upgrade the three simulatoy projectors to HD. The current baffles are a solid fire resistant
material that does not allow water to pass through. The new baffles wil] be fire resistant with the top

Funds for the equipment will come from the golf course FY2015 Capital Budget, clubhouse
renovations and equipment.

Thank you for your consideration



aboutGolf

352 Tomahawk Dr
Maumee, OH 43537
419.482.9095

www.aboutgolf.com

Bill To

Pease Development Authority
PDA Clubhouse

200 Grafton Rd

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Item

Fro Forma lnvoice
Date Invoice #
9/29/2014 10748

Ship To

Pease Development Authority
Attn: Golf Simulators

PDA Clubhouse

200 Grafton Rd

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P.O. No. Terms Rep
Service Case Net Due JD.EG
Description Qty umM Cost Total

2014 ORDER SUMMARY:

- 24 DeVito Baffles - Custom (SEE SOURCE SHEET)
- 3 HDMI/DVI Cables 30'

- 3 Center Strike Hitting Strips

CONSUMABLE GOODS & CUSTOM BAFFLES:
Components.Misc DeVito Baffles - Custom net top/fabric base - 24 ea 75.00 1,800.00
Grommet bases for hard ceiling installation

Components.Misc HDMI/DVI Cables 30' 3 ea 100.00 300.00
Components.Misc Center Strike Hitting Strips 3 ea 180.00 540.00
LOGISTICAL ITEMS:
SVC.INS Installation 1 ea 1,000.00 1,000.00
9510 Shipping & Handling 1 ea 200.00 200.00
Discount aboutGolf Discount i ea -264.00 -264.00
Deposit required:
- 50% is due upon execution of this Agreement
- Balance due upon acceptance
Created by: Gail Snyder - 09-29-2014
Reference Invoice # on payment.
e Subtotal $3,576.00
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $3,576.00

Quote Acceptance Signature:

Date:

Customer |s Responsible For All Sales / Use Taxes

All funds are in US Dollars



oject Sales Quote

™ www.projectorsuperstore.com

Page: 1
1-888-525-6696 TOLL FREE Quote Number: 0000171469
480-348-0273 FAX Salesperson: CRB
17350 N HARTFORD DR Customer PO: CC
Scottsdale, AZ 85255 USA
Sold To: 324850 Ship To:
PEASE GOLF COURSE PEASE GOLF COURSE
200 GRAFTON DR 200 GRAFTON DR
Portsmouth, NH 03801 USA Portsmouth, NH 03801 USA

Contact: TIMOTHY ] RIESE .
Phone: (603) 433-1331 Billing Phone:

Printed: 9/30/14  2:39:33 pm

13(0) 3 Terms

ORIGIN

Ship Meth
GROUND

CREDIT CARD

9/30/2014

Unit Price Amount

Ordered

1 CP-X5022WN 3 Each 1,195.00 3,585.00
HITACHI 5,000 LUMEN XGA PROJECTOR
Invoices subject to 1 1/2% Interest charge
per month if not paid within terms. Quote Amount: 3,585.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

APPROVED BY:

X 3,585.00




=" J
> 1
N
m

(o]
4
>

)
> m
c<
M=
o 4

T~

=
<z

=

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into Amendment No. 1 of the Terminal Lease
& Airfield Operating Agreement with Allegiant Air, LLC on substantially the
same terms and conditions of the amendment attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Allegiant1014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



TERMINAL LEASE & AIRFIELD OPERATING AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NO. 1

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA”)
Lessee: Allegiant Air, LLC (Lessee)
Premises: Airport Terminal Building, 36 Airline Avenue

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Lease Date: October 25, 2013

This Amendment No. 1 to the Terminal Lease and Airfield Operating Agreement (the
“Agreement”) effective November 8, 2014 by and between the above referenced Lessor and
Lessee:

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into an Agreement on October 25, 2013 which
Agreement had a term commencement date of November 8, 2013 (the date on which Lessee
began air passenger service at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease).

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to extend its Agreement for one addltlonal year through
November 7, 2015 and Lessor has agreed to the same;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessce agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Agreement be amended as set

forth below:

a.) Article 3, Section 3.1 is amended to extend the Agreement through November 7,
2015.

b.) All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full
force and effect and shall continue to be binding upon the Parties.

[Signature and Jurat Pages Follow]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Amendment No. 1
effective October 1, 2014

Lessee: ALLEGIANT AIR, LLC
By:
Print Name:
Its:
Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
By:

David R. Mullen

Its: Executive Director



STATE OF NEVADA

28,
COUNTY OF
On this day of , 2014, before me, , the undersigned
officer in and for said County and State, personally appeared 5

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
of Allegiant Air, LLC, and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this

instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth
herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
: 88.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
On this day of , 2014, before me, , the undersigned

officer in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen, personally known to
me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of the Pease
Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

PATERMINAL\Allegiant Air\LeaseAmdNol.wpd



Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager ‘
Date: 10/9/2014

Subj: Noise Report for September 2014

For the calendar month of September 2014, we received a total of 49 calls and e-mails
regarding noise generated by aircraft. Of the 49, 45 (91.8%) were regarding helicopters
and 4 (8.1%) were regarding fixed wing aircraft.

The breakdown is as follows:
Helicopters
e 45 inquiries were from 25 residences

e Ofthose 25 residences, 4 called multiple times with the one contacting us 19 times
and the other 3 contacting us 2 times each

e 13 contacts were regarding non-based helicopters, 1 was regarding a PSM-based
helicopter and 31 were unconfirmed with the presumption being that many of them
were a PSM-based air tour charter operator

e Special Notes — 14 were first time callers, 4 people called 9/3 regarding State
government helicopters on security duty for Air Force 2, and 7 people called 9/28
regarding non-based helicopters on a photo shoot for Smithsonian

Fixed Wing Aircraft

e There were 4 calls on 4 different aircraft and all were non-based



October 9, 2014

e The four aircraft were 2 military fighter jets (one F-18 Hornet and one F-16 Falcon),
1 military KC-10 refueling tanker, and one Boeing 727-200 cargo aircraft

Breakdown by Community

e Portsmouth had 40 contacts, with 34 from south Portsmouth (19 from one resident),
2 from one resident in Sherburne Village, and the remaining were from other areas
of the city. All but one were on helicopters, with the one fixed wing being an F-16
fighter.

e Other communities included New Castle with 3 (all helicopters), Rye with 2 (both
helicopters), one from Stratham on an F-18 fighter, one from Durham on a Boeing
727-200 cargo aircraft, one from Greenland on a KC-10 refueling tanker and one
from Kittery on non-based helicopters.

Attached is the noise log for the month of September 2014. Please do not hesitate to
contact me with any questions.

Attachment



LIOdTT 9AM=M ‘LINNQ JAMOd AIVTIIXAV=1NdV
‘LINQ 4IM0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INTISNVII=L ‘XIVLITIN=I ‘NVI'TIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 0O ANV HONOI=TOL ‘A O1
LHOI'TIIIAO=T0 “ISION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd5H/AdV AINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NN1d Nd=dd ‘d0-NNd WV=4V AT TdAL

0130 1 28eg

#10T "80 2290120 *Aepsaupam,

HN ‘ymowsuog

“[resep iSMO[MOIPL ST SIY], "HIO} pue yoeq suiw | pood e 12948 naumxq
T 32104 I UO ST 20104 21E1S 241 JEq] I2[[D IO UO JUSM }I PUE JWOY WOL YI0M | 'I[QEILSqUR SeM 31 AEPO) paseq
POULIOJUL PUE /6 [[ES PIUIMISL YBNOUOIIN ng "S$Y32M MO € J0J 2101 INSST UE U Sey IsIou 21dodIpH, -uou Loy I1°d NO STT fequnn 00:€1 YLOT/E/6 &
iSYUEYL
*3uonpoid ARIXUE JEYMIWOS PUR MO[ *PRO| ST JOAdMOY
QU0 SIY, “2W Y0 J,U0p A5 pue AepAloas sidoorpy
parapsas| “ure(duwros 0} A[[EULIOU JUOC JOU WIE | "PUNOIE
yorq urwos pue ‘fo Juk ‘ware oy Surpono sdaay sadosey .
241, “sdeged yy3ip Suraren ¢ oq paco SBHG e 1 ¢ KIS St
TP T  SW99S 3 “PNO[ JOYFeI SI PUR YSIALLS Jeymawos sjoo] widosrpy 1924 [0S qHON
90104 INY O SBA 1[0 21EIS 1 JB} IO[[ED 2y, “moy jsed 91 10J PINOWSLOJ PUNOIE MO A[QATIE[2X peseq
POULIOJUI PUE £/6 [[E0 POUIIA YZNOUOIN 3uidp usaq seq yeq Jaydooi[ay 23] B STIRYL O[IPH -uou Loy 1ed NO Y11 Jequny SI:Tl vioz/e/e +
‘o3e1qIoA pue Ajenb
PUNOS LM SQLIOSURE O} J[NOGJIp sem dTessow s1d[[e) ,'nok
yuey] -Junsodarisng y(Q ‘woys Jof Aep Asnq € seM 31 ssond
OEQ [[ED [ "OWIED JUO JOYJOUE YIO[0,0 T| I UIT *95EI WIOL] *UONIIMP ‘
€ poau Jou so0p pue sjurejdwods Surdof ur JWES 21} WO SWED JIYIOUE IE[ SANUIW G *00[ [ Pue we HN “pnowmsiiod
PRIsa191ul S1ID[[EY) *(PUEBISISPUN 03 INOLFIP SHOT 12 SO ¢ va1p puy “Funyjel $3san3 o Jeay 1,up[nod 12088 TN pnos
sem Jo[[eo) Juredwoo [enrur 2y uo Jutpiom A "PRO] AIDA SEA 31 “I9A02 PTIO[D 311 JO ISTEIIQ SEM 11 S5onS PpaULIJuOdUN
AJure(o 01 [[eo pawmiax g3nouooW £/6 1 PUE "3SNOY N0 A0 MI[J JEUR SIFBIO 3T} JO SU0 ABPUO UQ, Tydooray NO §¢ Joquni +0:91 ¥P10T/T6 €
*Junredap
pue JUIALLE USYM SBIIR DANISUIS ISI0U .
SSNISIP pue PInowsuog 01 din 1xau siy uo HN "promsiod
YEnouo(qoW M 139w 0) Jmod s1 2y pue SNUIAY UM
Pa1OU sem 191d0DI[3Y 31 JO JOUMO T BT Ppaseq-uou
UONEULIOJUL LM UIE3E Pa[[ed y3nouoop  "PIeA sloquou o1 1040 1y3ry asnoy Am woy sprek parpuny 11dosoang
~9/6 "IIed PIWINAL YUINOUOQIN ~€/6 & U SSI] *DUI[ 391 S} 1940 1YL 300 321d0oNaY & pey 1snf ] V4 0S¢ SV NO €1 _qumi 0l P10T/T6 T
*SIeak Auewr 10§ saprurwo)) Aniquedwo))
9SION] 913 UO S1 29[ PIUOHUIW OS[e
54 wreidwos 01 3wod are sroqydou A 10
Y 0001 40[2q 03 10U p[noys 37 W I (001 .
Jopun Agy 03 Juio3 10U SI 97 SABS 1OUMO HN pnomsiod
11doot[ay 211 JI JBY) PIIBDIPUL II[[ED SYL 1/6 91ep SI:GRuWIL 20e[d AIea,0
"apun Ay s193dodKpY So[nI 9T PIsSIOSIp 19 0001 38 30U sem 123d0d1[aY ST, 3sEaq 01 WONIP petigrosun
PUE /6 UO [[e9 PIWIMIAI Y3NOUo(o| © Wl 3UNoAR “3510Y 1940 AioouIp mafy 11dootjoy pay sdoarpay NO €11 Rqumn LTSI vioz/ie 1
dp moppoq SIANBLIEN] eIdaTY adAJ, uoyeuLIOU] JI[[BD) uIny e #

v102/0€/60 97 #102/10/60 -poLdd Y} 4104

307 140d2Y 3S1I0N V(I d



LIOdTT IM=M “LINQ ¥AMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINN ¥IM0d ANNOWD=NdD ‘INFISNVII=L ‘AdVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAIO=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOI=IOL ‘A0
LHOI'TAYIAO="10 “ASION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV IONVNALNIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNA Nd=4d ‘dN-NAJ INV=AV AT ddAL

0130 Z98eq

$10T "80 1990190 *Aepsoupap

"A3 ueo s11dosrpoy aogm

91BIIP J0UUEd Hodne 3y} ey SSNOSIP PIp
g3nouo@o| “0¢:t ¥e ik simdoorpy Aue
AJnuspr 10u pnos yInouoqo Aranse

HN "apseD moN
ANUIAY JINOWISHO

12door]oY SINCISWNU I SWISOUOD ST (o1s) jwe ¢4 pauLIyuodun
noqe Ja[1ed MM axods yInouogop -9/6 18 AMOU TE3Y TED "OSTY “(HNOUWSHO] JOAO SII[J MO SNOIIWNN 1dooray NO 911 dquinp cCi ¥10T/S/6 11
HN .ﬁ"u—._.oamﬁ—om
INWIAY I[N
"AIBSS200UUN SI YoBq ‘arenbg pauuyuoouUn
11e2 & 3ey3 3sed 51 Ut pajeatpul sey [[E) ByIE 1940 Furor w1dodtey pay - LNIVIdINOD FSION 1doarjey NO 89 quny 6T¥1 P10T/¥/6 01
HN "@nowspog
SNUDAY T[T
‘Aressaoauum St yaeq "osnoy PaULILFUOSUN
T[22 € 1eq 15ed oy ut pajedrput seq w[e) A 1940 Ajioamp possed smdoonsy poy -LNIVIINGD ISION sardoarjey NO 89 Jquiny STOL  vI0TH6 6
HN "[pnowsuod
INUIAY ID[[IA]
"AIessaoouun st yoeq ‘asmoy pRuLIjuooun
122 € 3et3 3sed o1 ul parestput seqo[e)  Aw oo Apoamp passed 103dooriay poy -INIVIJINOD ASION adodrpay NO 89 Joquiny YTOT  YI0T/HG6 8
"noA Yuey], ‘pnoj A[qiparour s3] porercoxdde
Apeaid sy yurejdwos Aw SuLreoy 10§ noA yuer) ‘KemAuy
*Bureasyysts 10y j0u pue Aswsdows ue 03 anp s Afnyadoy
‘EIPI OU DABY | “[QIPAIOU §,)1° 510U 153d0DI[9Y 211 .
pue asiou Aemy3ig o) usomioqg woy wyy o) Suikn usaq 9A] HN "pnowmsiiog
‘[1e0p "sImoy g/] 1 3se] 2 “Aes p] “10] 9510y A 1040 FWAY usaq 19208 nauua(q
€ 9210 Iry O SI 300[04 9)B1G A1 Jeyp Jo[[e0  aAey swidoonjoy s5re] A[qipaisu] “astou 13dooney 51 Qm uo poseq
PRULIOJUL PUE ¢/6 [0 pawImal [3nouoqon 3103 s3eqM MO 01 2)1] AJ[e21 P ST UO AT dARY ISEI]J -uou Lof [I°d NO T8 lequunp PI-€1 PI0T/E6 L
‘nok yuey], uredwos
Aurs jeqy oS -Suikouue AJ[ea1 s 31 pue “Yorym “Yorym “Yorym
“YoRYM 5 J] "3SI0U JO JO] B SINEBW )1 INg "WMOUMOP JSAO 1YL .
S 9QARJA "UMOIUMOP I} JeAU 1940 SULISAOY 11 295 | pue HN "pomsuod
TreRp  “AEpSaupoA) UO ()]:] 10§oq M| € Je *mopuIm A no Bunyoo| 220§ ynog
T 9010 ITY UO §1291[0] J1BIS S 1B} J9[[ed W] "9SIOU I0WI USAD SINBW JUO SIY], "dUO PAI [ oY) paseq
POULIOJUI PUE £/6 [[ED POWMIAI §3nOUOC[IA tou s3] “19pdoonpay 193319 © noqe uredwos o3 Suuoyd we | -uou / 0f P9 NO 66 QU 011 Y10T/5/6 9
dn mofoyg SIAIJELIBN Jenary adAy, uonewIou] I3[[ED ULy, Aeq #

r102/0£/60 01 $10C/10/60 -POLdd Y] 40,]

307 110d2y 2S10N VI



LIOdT 9AM=M ‘LINN ¥AMOd XAV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥IMO0d ANNOWD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XdV.LITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=I ‘SONIANV'T 0O ANV HONOI=ToL ‘MO01
LHOI'TIIHAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNT Wd=dd ‘d0-NOd INV=4V :ADI TdAL

0130 ¢adeq 10T "80 1290190 “Aepsoupopm

o TIOK YUBY, 31 SI9pUIY 31 JoE)
up “Aqgeoead aJ1] Aw oAl st d[2y 10U S0P I puE *aoueiouue
UE "UonOBNSIP B 2q 03 191dooI[ay SIy) puy | 9snesaq Julj[es w |

“WI[) "UCOWdYE [[e AQ JUaMm 1L SE ASIOU OS [[}S Sem JI pue Aep
[[2 INYS SMOPUIM INO [[€ PEY 94 ‘WITR pUy ‘apisino Suruapred
Swos Op 03 FUIAL JNO SEM [ AMOWY | "3INS JOU WL ] *| | 3qABwW

Aes p,] WeQ[ IMOQE WOL YUOJ PUE YOBQ YUOJ PuE Jorq PEAY R R
Iaa0 3urod sem 1aydoor[ay poy “Iey os sidoorey je sAep 12905 sAeDH
9} [[® JO SNOIXOUQO ISOW I} Sem ABPIISI & “Aepung uraq pauLIyuosun
-asuodsar oN 6/6 28essom Yoy PInom 2uoAue July) 3 UpIp | 3snE33q ABPUOA uo Surjjes w |, wydoorey NO ¢ JPqUINN 9T H1 $107/8/6 S1

(218) ,'nok yueyy, ‘uaeaiddy -dioy Siq

B 3q P[noA 31 “0p UEd PNOWSUOJ Jo A1) 23 Junpiue st 210y
Jrog “Aep Auums e U0 sajnum (7 A19A9 ‘pIek yoeq Mok 1aA0
#o] 3y sdooxy sydodrjoy s Arearru pas syyy pue Sufjrgo
a1, noA uaym Jueseald jou AJ[eal s 31 Inq 'SI UOLINIOS Y3 JByM
MOy 3,Uop A[[B21] ‘UIYO 001 *MO] 00 “32UBSINU € $ 31 ABS 0]
J1osAw [ea p,] pamSy | og “Fuof Aep [[e 1sowyy ‘Aep Auuns
A1345 U0 Ju103 9N0SOI PUE YOILIS B I SPUNOS puE ASIou

S puE sn uo umop 3uryoo[ 21 A3y} smouy ApoqAIans ‘sisand
*Aprwey A -1d000 SIT 01UT 99§ JSOW[E UED | oYM Y3nous
Mo “Aep e sowm (Z-1 240 $903 I “($107/L/6 ‘Aepimyes)
Aepo) 23] sAep 201U w0 (V] 1) Yoedg 24y Jeou swoy Lw
JoA0 $203 3] “SuIqINISIP JO Uy S "Wl Y] [[B WA Jeay

I oM 10} JInowsyo ur sdojs axew 1o stuud) Aefd | uaym HN 24
“1ydoorjey pal SI InOqe SuonEsy o duIIoy Jure[dwod
931 JO AUBLI U225 9A ] *2q 0} PISN | INQ JUIPISII YINOWISLIO pauLIjuosun ~
"UONBULIOFUT JOEIUOD AUR IABI[ 10U PIp JA[[ED) BJOU W | "BIIE YoBOY 943 93 JO 1UIPISAI B Wl | “O[|9H.. 1dosijay NO L11 Joquunp 1Z%1 v10Z/L/6 ¥l
HN "Jnoumsuog
SNUIAY LT
"ATessaocotum st yoeq ‘arenbg 193IBIAl 19AO0 PI[OIID UST *DSNOY A pauLIjuOSUn
1Te2 © 1et 15ed S Ur pajeoIpur sey [[e) 1340 Aootp passed sdoatay pay - INIVIAINOD ISION Ldoorjey NO 89 JquinN ST Y10Z/L/16 €1
HN ‘[pnowsuog
SNUIAY [T
*Aressooomun ST yoeq "21enbg pRULIJUOSUN
[[e2 ® 12t 15ed 91 Ur pajeoIpur sey B[e) PYIE 1240 Surpon Jndoooy pay - INIVIdNOD ISION Idoorjey NO §9 Jaqunn [A5 | y102/9/6 <1
dn moqiog SIANBLIEN yerdary adAg, uoyeuLIOu] JI3[[ED) auy, e #

v102/0£/60 91 £102/10/60 -porad 2y} 40,] 307 140d2y 2S1I0N YAd



LIOdTI 9AM=M ‘LINQ JIMOd XIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥AA0d ANNOYOD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOIL=TOL ‘A0T
LHOI'TTIIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOI'TAIFIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV ADINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘d1-NNd Wd=dd ‘dN-NNd NV=dV AT AdAL

0130 ¢23eg $10T *80 229010 *Aepsoupoy

HN "pnowsyog
AMUIAY R[TA
*ATessasauun s1 joeq peuLIyuUOSUN
1122 € 3213 35ed 903 UL PAIEIIPUI SEY JO[[ED) Jaydooray payf - LNIVIdNOD JSION Idoarpay NO 89 Joquinn LTvL ¥10T/C1/6 0T
'9Aq-24g ‘yonw A1oa nok yuey] ‘AepuieuQ ‘WPI]
Ioquiadag st Aepo} pue Surwous SIY) Y90[9,0 § I8 PALNII0
3 urede puy “sowm yInous 31 Aes jues | "pnoj A[esiyLuoy
SEM ]| "SONIUNWIWIOD [RIUIPISL 252} 1240 Fulk}y j0u
pue 3uid]j 2q p[noys A3y} 2IDYM MO PINOYS JUCAIIAD Ing
“Sulk}y 2q 01 pasoddns a1v Aot 219YM JO SUISPINS S MO[IOF
‘poronnsul se SulAfy a1om Aa1) 3,u0p 121 9[dood MoU S2I91) SSWNSWOS 18} MOUN | MOy
pouredxa y3nouoo ‘gied 1gSipy 1001100 J,UOP | 'UONBULIOFUI Y} SJBY] 'IY[) "BAIE SIY) UL SUIAI] JO .
o w 3WAY J0u 919Mm A2 uorssoadu PUDy 1871 2JNPUD 0] 9ABY oM AfM MOWY J,UOP | 2197 poroadxa HN "Weqens
O[]} JOpUN SBM JI[[BD JY], "UOISSIW B U0 SLIeyM JO S[aA] 9]qeIdoooe puokaq A[[el10] 210j0q predy sopuop) Are3uus[
Yeroae LBJo s Funaedsp g[-J ue sem 1 IDAJU [ 9] "PNO| A[QEASIPqUN UBSW | "PNO[ A[qEAdI[2qun paseq s
ey} J9[[2 S pRULIoJUI Y3nOUo(dI -Z1/6 SeM BUTTIOW STY1 YI0[0,0 6 Ie Aq mafy 1o 12[ 2L -uou 31-4 NO 811 sequmpn 806 ¥10T/TI/6 61
{nOA Yuey |, "ATeSS9U SI j2Eq [[BD OU *J0U JI ‘[[BD
B oW JAI3 0} 91 [39] suonsanb Aue oaey noA j ‘wodmne oy
Piemo} SUIpEay PuUS MINOS 3Y) ‘YN ‘WOL) ABME *Yn “WMOILMOP
91 presmo] ‘wn 3u103 [oq ‘W) ‘Pud YINOS Y IIA0 JUDM
s191doo1ey oMl Jer 0m) Jo nurm € urim pousddey 11 Ing .
‘s11doorjoy 2neredas om) seam 31 J1 10 ‘urede pa[oIId puE yorq HN "prowsiod
JWED USY) PUE PNOWSLOJ UMOIUMOP 1940 dn Jusm UST) pue 129418 Yo0oUBH
PUD IN0S 2y} Pa[o110 18y} 121dodI[oY U0 SBA 11 JT INS 10U W, | pauLIjuoduUn
"1sonbar s1af[es 12d *dn mofroy 0u pIq "01 11 Arqnox st awn 2y, “s121d0a1jay 21 Jnoqe Jurpes we | Idoorpay NO 101 Jquny STL vI0UIT/G 81
HN ‘Jpnomsyiog
NUIAY BTN
*ATessa00uun ST yorq pauLIjuodun
TTe2 © yer 1sed au) ul pajearpur sey JI[[e) adoanay pay - LNIVIdNOD SSION Idorpay NO 89 soquinN TOSL YIOTOL6 LI
HN ‘qinowsuog
QNURAY B[N
*ATRSSaoUUN SI Yorq pauLyuosun
[[e2 & 3eq 3sed o1 ur pajerput seq J[[e) ‘urede 1dodrjay poy - LNIVIJNOD ASION sydoorpey NO 89 JequunN oL ¥10%/6/6 91
dn mojoq SIADBIARN JJeIdITy adAy, uoneurIouy I3[e)D duwLy, aeq #

r102/0€/60 97 #10C/10/60 -PoL2d Y3 104

307 340daYy 210N VA d



LI0dTY 93M=M ‘LINQ ¥IMO0d AV TIIXAV=QdV

‘LINA YAMOd ANNOYOD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOIL=T9L ‘\A0T
LHOITIIFAAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIIAAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV AINVNALNIVIN=XIN ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘dA-NAJ WV=dV AT AdAL

0130 godeq

+107 *80 3290190 "ABpSaUpPI

*Aressaoouum s1 yoeq
TTeo & e 15ed o W pajesIpur sey o[[E)

“urede 13dooray paY - LNIVIdINOD TSION

pauLjuodun
1mdooray

HN ‘prowsuog
aNUIAY B[N

89 Joqumy

¥10T/El/6 ST

“Pnowsuo ] I2a0 3uk[y s1mdostay
Sunuem 10U IN0QE [E20A AIDA ST II[[ED
"$1/6 U0 J9[[ED m dyods g3nouoqoA

*Kep pooZ B 9ARH “JUIWION SITY) ()] INOQE SoUIS

uo Jurod udsq sey I PUE [ 1Y $ INOQE SI I ‘uI) "nok Juey],
* Jor3uod o o seam 31 Aepo} ing “urefdwos Ajqeqoid s121po
Suuresy woy mowy prnoys nok pue jurejdwos nay spew
oAy Aot [0 A3 9ouo Furjaeg are ojdoad yuiyy | “pated suo
ou jy3no 2y Surfies 3, us1am a(doad asnesaq isnljey) suta
ade1d o g3noxy 3 presy | urejdwos Aw ‘1 Aejar asead
‘asea]d "Aepol snoodenno sem 31 urede Ing ‘w) ‘Sunyurgl
S19Y Jeym mouy } uop | ‘mo[ Surod pue punose Jurod

isnf u2aq aA Aayy Aepinies SIyL p10T €1/6 SLI ‘[00U0d
Jomo st 3urzznq J1ay ], ‘snoadenno are s1vdooray 2y Aepo

peuLIjucoun
Jdooray

HN ‘[inomspog
onuoAy SuLoydIg

Ly IpquIny

v10T/EL/6  ¥T

-AIessaoouun SI yoeq
[Teo & jeyy 352d ) Ul pAIEIpur sey Ja[[e)

"urede asnoy Aw A0 123dooray poy - INIVIdNOO JSION

pouLIyuosun
aoydootpay

HN "pnowsuog
anusAY B[N

89 JoquInN

PIOT/ET/6 €T

ouﬁ—rﬂ

ued 121dooray B 2197m J1BIDIP JOU UED pUE
10U S20p V(I 91 18} passnosip Ajsnotaaxd
AR 2A\ ° ,’SI InOQE Surgrowos op

01 Juswdopas(g 259 211 10 Junrem [0S,
1UDUISIEYS SIY INOQE PIYNSE Y3noUuo oA
‘syure[dwond AJrep sy Jo p10321 € siuem isnf
oy 25ne29q }oBq WY [[Bd 0) AIBSsaseuun

SI 31 PRIEIS SEY JO[[ED 21 ySnoy

UIAD [[B0 21 powImal Y3nouo o -€1/6

‘SIp Inoqe Surylewos

op 01 uomny 1wewdo[pAd(] a5ead ) 10] Jumrem [[ng
"MOT AYAA ‘2sn0y

Aw 1240 Apoaxp 121dootjay py - LNTVIJNOD ISION

pouLIuOduUN
adoorpy

HN ‘mnowspog
onudAY B[N

89 J2qunN

¥10T/E1/6  TT

*AIeSSa00UUN SI YoBq
TTe0 & 321 35ed 21 Ul pIIEIput sey Ja[[e)

(o1s) ,punoidAefd g 1240 Surjomo *asnoy
Aw 1940 Apoaaip ao1dodray payy - LNIVIJNOD FSION.

pauLIyuosUN
1mdoorpoy

HN ‘Jnowspog
ANUIAY A

89 Rqunn

yloz/el/6 1T

dn moqrog

SIADBLIEN

yeIIY

r102/0£/60 91 10C/10/60 -POMdd Yl 40

WONBULIOU] J3[[BD

areq #

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINN YAMO0d AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 43MO0d ANNO¥D=ND INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOI-TOL ‘MOT
LHOITIIIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9D/NdV IINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN1-NAd Wd=dd ‘dN-NNJ V=4V A ddAL

0130 923eg 10T *80 1990100 *Aepsoupom
*(8uro3 wo) saxmuredop oA Yuey] -oures .
PUNOq {Nos passnosip pue idooray ot 3snf 31 Surpodas w | Jng Aressasauun 31q S © SI JRy) HN "pnowsuiod
a1 JO JPumo M djods gSnouoop yurp | [ea9] doj-oon Je 9snoy AW 19A0 SPIEA ()SZ-007 UIPIM SNUDAY UM
“TIe2 91 powmidl YSnouoJo -91/6 A “1mdoorjay pai e "121dooTay B peY | GG I8 KBPUOIA] ST 3] paseq 99-y NO 1 I3qunp SHiST PI0ZSL/6 O

MOA Yuey ], "duop oq uea jey Jurpiue ojersssdde

] '12pnoj 2[NI| B PIeay 92104 AT S)BUI PUB PIA[OAUL 10T [[Lm
[ 'SONUBUOD 31 J| "PIA[CAUL 00) 193 10U PUR WIDIUOI AUI ID10A
01 paruem 3snl [[iam [ ‘sonunuos astou oy J ‘jurod sgy je
Jaqunu pue sweu AW 34| 0] Jurod jou w | ‘FuneLun A[eal
1snl's 3t pue spoom 3ty ut Aseanrd Jo 31q 2| € 398 03 Suidn
SEm ] "9SI0U puR AI0 91 WOy Aeme 103 0) 2191 N0 POAOW

[ ‘doisuou s )] 'sAep Auuns uo UOOWIOYE ([ [9A3] IYT1S 943
je 917 Apres[d Jordooray pai st *pood 51938 Joyeom o) dwn
Apag “mou Apesaje Syjuow 24l 10§ uo Furod useq sey sy
nq “eale 34y 9y} woig 193 noA s[[eo AUBW MOY MOUY  UOP

] "SWI2UOD ISIOU IABY JBY) SJUIPISII ISOT) JOJ [INOWSHO] HN 24y
UL 3UIROY B S1319T) MOWY | "HN ‘Yorag 4y ul “'py subuag
R[eoleaddresiing  ‘PeoI [BNUDD B 1940 A[J 01 nunuod s193doodr[ay pol oY} 9sneasq PRULIUOIUN
UOTPULIOUT 1923000 AUE JAED] 10U PIP [  ureSe Sulf[ed w ] pue 210Joq 90UO PI[[E2 2A,] ‘UOOWIAY POOD 1doorfay NO L11 Joqunp 91:ZI  vI0Z/S1/6 6T
HN ‘qinowsuoj
SNUDAY ID[[TA
‘AIessaosuun SI yoeq *MOT ANIA pauLyuosun —
1122 © yeqy 35ed 93 UL PateoIpuUl Sey [ “axenbg 13E 1940 121dodTeYy POy - LNIVIANOD JSION Tydoorpay NO 89 Joquny v0:Tl  ¢I0T/S1/6 8T
HN ‘prnowsuog
SNUDAY ([T
*AIessaooumm SI yoeq asnoy Aw pouLIyuodun
[[e2 & yer ised o1 Ul paresipul sey [[e) 3240 Apoonp passed 1o1doorjay pay - LNTVIdOD SION sdoorjoy NO 89 Joqump 8S:€l  ¥IOTHI/6 LT
HN "[inowspoq
AMUIAY BT
‘Aressooouun s1 yoeq ‘Kepoy PoULIyUODUN
[1e2 & yeqy ised o1y Ut pojeotpul seq B[[B)  SSOPURRL AN2ig “urede sardoorpy Py - INIVIAINOD ISION sydoatpey NO 89 aqunn TTel  vIOT/EL/6 9T
dn morog SIAIBIIEN eIV adAy, uoneuLIOU] JI[[BD) Juuy, aeq 4

r102/0£/60 01 ¢10Z/10/60 -Poriad aYi 404 307 140doy 2S10N VAd



LIOdTT IM=M “LINN YAMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘“LINN 4IMO0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INFISNVII=L ‘AIVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 09 ANV HONOI=T9L ‘A0'T
LHOI'TAYTAO="TO0 “ASION LHOI'TIYTAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IINVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-N1J Wd=¥d ‘dN-NOY IWV=AV X3 ddAL

0130 L 23eg #10T "80 290120 *Aepsoupap

*Aressacouum st yorq

HN "pnowspog
AMUIAY [T

pauLIyuOoUn
[[e2 & 1213 35ed 310 UF pajedrpur seq J3[e) ‘urede 4 191dodiy pay - LNIVIJNOD FSION Jordoorjey NO 89 Jaqunn vl v10T/81/6 SE
J[mo
moJinoqe st 3t mou 13y MY 10quoydag Aepsmyy st ‘wp §
“I9yes Aue [99) ow ayew J uop A[urensd jey ], ‘souerd Ay HN "prowrsiog
Aqeqord 21| spunos i1 ‘o Junje Asiou A1oa st Sunpawos anuwAy a3poq
nq ST 31 Jeysm mouy 3 UOp | OS JJeIoIe AW mouy ], uop paseq
‘osuodsal ON “(g/6 98essow o] | °s1of Jo sowerd woy astou oy noqe uredmos o Sunpres wy, -uou 914 NO 111 doqunp] 61:%1  ¥10Z/81/6 S
HN ‘[nomsuog
SMUIAY WA
"ATessasouun s1 yoeq pauLIjuooun
[[e2 € 3ey3 35ed St UT pojedlpur sey 1) "urede 11dodr[ay pay - INIVIdINOD ASION adoorjay NO 89 aqunn 6T 11 #I0T/8I/6 €€
‘noA
Nueq], "sI1edh 9 SI9T PIAL SARY | ‘ANADOE SIY) 0] FAIONPUOD
10U ST B3JE SIY) 1B} YUIY)  Inq YOrq [[EO 0} SARY 1,UOP NOX "} .
931 3,u0p [ pue ovendosddeur st YuIp | "9ASH9q | *T PUE 7 H B
VVd 20 gita suonendar ou ssnosip JO smoy oy usamdq AepInieg pue AEPLI] 1S8] PALNII0 OS[E 123ng Jonuory
03 poiuem R[[Ed Y], OS] J0J I_qunu 3] ‘pnoj A1 ‘TUOJ pue yoeq asnoy Am Smzzng s3] “Surwow pouLyuodun
213 1][e0 91} 243 YINOUOPOW-61/6 ST §20[9,0 6 Je J9)dod1[ay pas 21 Jnoqe Sururedwos wy Jdoorjoy NO 0TI J2quny 60:6  ¥I0T8I/G6 T
HN "(pnowsuog
SNUIAY BTN
‘Aressaoauum SI 3orq pauLILjuOsUN
[[e2 & 3eu Ised 3y Ul pajedrpu sey J[[e) arenbg Jo3IRA A0 23dodrfay pay - INIVIAINOD FSION Jsadoorpay NO 89 Jqunn SviEl  vI0T/LI/6 1€
dn mofog SIADBLIEN JJeraary adAg, UONBULIOJU] JI[[BD) uy, aeq #

y102/0£/60 01 £102/10/60 -pot2d 2yl 40,

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d



‘LINQ 43A0d ANNOUYD=1dD ‘INAISNVIIL=L ‘X¥V.LITIN=IA ¢
LHOITHITAO="T0 “HSION LHOI'TAIAAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IINVNAL

LIAOdTA dHM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV

NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 09 ANV HONOL=T9L ‘A0
NIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNY Wd=¥dd ‘dN-NAJ WNV=4V AT AdAL

01 jo g 38eq

+10T 80 12q010(Q *Aepsoupap

HN ‘wregmnq
Jdn sue Aolag
‘9su0dsal ST oNOm ‘PSIRI sMOPUIA, “mo[ A1oA Surssed sueyd a3re] € a1 paseq
ON "6¢/6 uo dessaw ya| y3nouogo papunos 3 "peayuano Sutssed sueld wox asiou pnof A4, -uou zTLd NO 921 equupy SO-LT  #I0T/HT/6 OF
HN "[pnomspoq
ANUIAY ID[[LA]
"Aressacouun st yoeq *a1enbg 13Ie punose Surpomno pauLIjuosun
[[e2 © 3213 352d 51 UI paresIpul sey J[[e) pue asnoy Aw 40 123dodtay pay - INIVIAINOD ASION adooray NO 89 Joqunn €SP FI0T/HT/6  6E
'67/6
U0 12][ed 93 i dn pomO[[o} Y3nouo(op]
"A[ISED MIN Ul [210Y © 10] 100ys 0joyd .
B U0 210m Aoy pajeorpur ogm sadostjey HN Spsed 43N
30 19UMO0 o M dn MOJ[OF 01 2[qE SEA SISO BULIE[y
Y3nouogop 1y A0 Hod s Supyesds paseq
RYY "$T/6 WO [0 pommas Y3nouoqow “Aanoe 11dod1[ay Inoge I [[ed asea|g oot ¢y NO 8TI aqunN STl vI10T/4T/6 8¢
“powsuo ayy Aummmos parendod Ajpsusp
"[[BWS € J9A0 A[SNONURUOD 91e1do UeD (J1S)SIMOoNRY J1 18y
Ape1eUniIoyun SO "SUIISLOD PUE SIYSIBW PUNOIE UI SJI[P[LM
10 10edwl SSI0U JNOGE POUIIOUOD OS[E W] *AJUNWOS pue "
Auadod mo o JuswAofus woy s1oensp ‘Sunep A3 oy HN Tmatssod
Jyioue Aq pamo[[o Ajfensn *pooqioqudieu / Auadord mo a0 ANUIAY I[ISBD MIN ~—
‘asuodsax sossed ¢- 7 soxew AfreordAl jf pesano sardootpy Jo asiou pauLjuosun
ON "a3essoul e Yo YBnOUOQON-47/6  Suro3uo o1 Buruasy wy *Aepo) wreSe “owuwns oy MoYInoNY | andooray NO ST1 JaquunN 00:€1  +vIOT/IT6 LE
. NOA Yuey [ "ABp B 35UO UBY) I0W BIIE SWES ) I9A0 OWIOD
01 PaMO[[E 2q 01 30U P102IIPal 9q P[noys AoY], "pooroqydiou
no u1 32imb pue soead mo Jo sandnuojur Ao ‘wn ‘s ey
meqe ure[dwos 0) 93y pnoa | “Surgawmos 1o w1dosray moy e
S YUI [ "WISLINO) JO Sown Yead U0 UOOWISIFE Y} UI Sa)nuUILL
8 01 ¢ £1942 se yonw se swaddey sip pue ‘g smopuim
Ino Jurner pue 3510 Jo S10] Suryew e sope|q Jaddoyo .
o1} pue MmO AI9A SPUNOS J| "d$NOY N0 $97Znq Jeq sdoorey HN "nowmsuod
P21 o[ s1y1 Sunied Uaoq 94 9M ‘LN ‘210U JO SY29M 4 ‘MO HNoY) uosuyof
1.UOP | “ISE[ 9} JOJ “YN ‘PUY ‘YINOWISUOJ Ul ‘1§ YINOS JBdu powLIyuOdUN
25U0dsa1 ON| "6 /6 9BeSSOW YT TN “Puog [[Ijl 9} 0} IXOU “wn "9} 1940 PUD [NOS 93 UL AT | sydorpoy NO 611 Joqump 8661  ¥I10T/81/6 9¢€
dp mogrog SIAIBLIEN Jerary adAy, UoyeULIOJU] J3[[BD) Eling g ANeq #

r10C/0€/60 01 #10C/10/60 -POLdd Y1 40,]

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(T



LIOdTT 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 43 0d ANQOYD=1dD ‘INFISNVII-L ‘XAVLITIA=I ‘NV ITIAIO=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOIL=TDL ‘A01
LHOI'TIYIAO=T0 “ASION LHOTTIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IDONVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘d0-NOdY WV=AV X3 AdAL

0130 693eg

10T *80 990100 “AEpSIUPI

‘dn mof[oy a3 10] ySnouoop poduey
19[[B2 9Y L "09-H[) A 01 2msodxd sjnIsor
M2U FWAIS prens) AuLry HN 973 woy
PRowsHO ] J2A0 sdin o[dnnu s1am 2121 |,
"URIUOSIPIWG 213 10§ soumyord Junye; sem
121do21]9Y PIseq-uou B passnasip pue £/0|
00 I3[[ed s ojods g3nouoqop “§/01
ureSe pue 67/6 23essow PYo| YSnouoqo

MoK Yuey [ ‘plom o3 ur Suryy jueseard

350W 2} A[I9EXS JON "AMOU SIINUIN 2] 0} AL AIDAD PUD [INOS
9T SWDMS XIS PUE 013§ *S0°E "0ST ‘04T "0£:T 0TT *S1:T
‘sonuim ([ A19a9 §1:7 woy 1t paddo] | Aepiisok pue ‘)
“Burour sIy} 19qUISWAI Ueo | Se A[Ied se papess 11 yey podal
01 Juem 3snf | “wp) ‘dois 3, Us20p JSI0U 3y} UBSW [ INg “[[om

SE 9[ISE]) MON] 01 INO SIUIOD I “I[ISED MIN] UL I JILI] € IO]
OS[E SEM )] "PU2 [INOS 37} ISA0 PUE JIAO PUE 12A0 Furod sdooy
1snl1] "as]0 219ymAUE 0F 1 USI0P ] "DAISSIOXD UIDG ABY AEPO]
PU2 IN0S 213 1040 SUIAY s103doo1[oy 21 1eY) Aes 03 Juem isnf|

UONEUIqO))

09-HN/d90T
1doaray

NO

HN ‘pnomsiog
1§ SIUBYII N

8 QU

el PI0T/8T/6 v

'asuodsa1 oN "67/6 dFessow Yoy

"MOA YUBY], M 9I[ 1, UOP | PUE MOU "SI} § “SIWM § *Sau)

¥ PA1UNOJ 9A | PUE INOY UE INOQE J0J 2U3Y N0 UIdq 9A | pUY
"SPU023s ()9 01 O¢ I FuIYISWOS SI X{deq JUTWIOD 31 JO WUIUT
93 3SNBI3Q SOUIN} [12A2S 20€[d N0 FuIjomo usaq S 31 1By} YuIy)
PInom [ 29e[d Jno 140 pue 140 3wAyy uo sdaoy widoorgay pax
o pue preA yoeq Aw ur *uopred soru Awr ur gouny Suiaey useq
9A.]1 "0T:1 INOQE Je uoouIdyR ABPUNS SI1]] ‘UCOWAYE POOL)

UOnBUIqUIOD
‘paseq-uou
09-HN/990T
1ydooray

NO

HN ‘jnowspog
19908 JIUEYRN

£C1 Joquny

€TEL $10T/8T/6 ¥

‘asuodsa1 oN "6g/6 23essour Yoy

‘NOA juey] ‘3[qeSnIXaul

SI UMOIUMOP JY3LI PBIY 1DA0 JIU $3[2110 w1 AF 01 Inq “Jnq
MOUY 1, UOp | "JINOWSU04 punole Afj ues A3y} aqAew (s[qipne
un)'jQ ‘Peay IN0 A0 ISLIOL] € SI 21973 aN1[ 53] "Suryosdn
pue jueseadun AIaA § 1] "2UOp 2q UED JEYM MOUY } UOP

[ "PAUuNIS W [ [ 213y YOBNE I2pUN 21 3M INI[ S3] I[qeyIEWaI
Anoxd 531 “Burping $781 e sI sty puy “yooys Suiping

Aw mo| Apinjosqe os sem peatuoac Jurod sumydooray o

Jo auo ‘jutod Suo e uoowaYE Siy ‘wiy) "ore A9y} YUl ) uop

T AHE3[D [[94 "003 3ARY ) UOP AdY} SABS JoUMO 21} y3noy) usAs
199] puesnoy} e 1940 JulL[J 119Y) 9AS1]3q },ULD | PUE JUEBISUOD
1SOW(e u23q §,31 9SNEIQ W) J9BXS UB NOA JAIT Jouued

] UOOWIdYE ST PUE PUNOS A3 Mowy op [ ‘paaredunr A[fensia
w, ] 123d031aY 313 INOqE SI ) *210J2q SIWN [BIDADS PI[[ED PEY |

pAuLIyuooun
1doorjay

NO

HN “pnowsuog
1oxg 2B

§§ Iqunn

CeST ¥I0T/9T6 TY

"asuodsal oN *57/6 98essow o]

~Buuren sy i yInoug
"I5NOY 9y} DA UIDQ S 31 dWL YIST 10 PO Y INOQE S,3] "MO[
Anord usaq s “siuem 31 swmAue puey sued siyy 1] ues no X,

poseq
-uou 010N

TOL

HN "PUB[U2210)
SNUDAY UOSISPUES

LTT equny

6£0T  PLOTHTE 1Y

dp amoeproyg SIADBLIEN JJeIdITY adLy,

vI0Z/0€/60 91 #10C/10/60 -POti2d Y3 40,]

UOHBWLIOJU] J3[[E)) aury, aeq #

307 140d2y 2S10N V(I d



LI0dTd 9IM=M ‘LINAQ ¥IM0d AFVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ 43MO0d ANQOYD=1dD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 09 ANV HONOIL=TOL ‘A0T
LHOI'TIITAO=TO “USION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘NdO/AdV AINVNLLINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NAJ Wd=4d ‘d0-NOJ V=4V AT TdAL

013001 23%g #10T "80 20qo100 *Aepsoupop

‘uBIUOSIIWS 91 107 sojoyd aye)

0} paxry sem Auedwod 93 PAULIOJUT SeAm HN "9DSED MON
pue 11doo1joy paseq-uou a1y} JO IHUMO S} SIYJIOH euLRN
qitm a3jods g3nouo ol -0¢/6 "Aepung uo paseq-uou —-
3uidg seam sardooroy & mo] Moy mIm Jasdn 09-HN/990T
sem [[ED) "6T/6 [[80 PIUIMI §3n0UoI *Aranoe 11dooray S puaEIM ST INOGE W [[E9 35 smydoorjay NO 8T1 wqumy 6811 vI0T/6T/6 6F

‘oA YUBY ], “[INOWSUO]
JO pus qInos 341 "IN0S J2A0 MmO[ 01 *S1yB1[y Auew 0 Jnoqe
sjute[duiod o) 95104 Aw SuIppe U]  “WIE | MOU INg 910J9q

% HN "{pnowsuod
poure[duIod 1AW JARY | "9SIOU JO JUNOWE SNOPUSWS] B 3B
pue mo[ Aa AJ A3, "391d0019Y 1SLINO) PAl B SeMm SUO IO 12308 nog
oy “wdootpey 2o1jod € 2q Aew yunp [ gorgm ‘1sdosrjoy UoONEUIquIod
pyowy  "YUoJ pue Yoeq 191door[ay sSwes Yl Jou S ) ‘paseq-uou
"peaqaA0 Surssed s191doorpy 10w 10 U Ajqeqoad popiosax 09-HN/990T
"2su0dsal ON ‘67/6 23essour Yo PUE Y20[2,0 {7 0] UOOU INOQe WoL uspied Aw ur jes | “win) 1dooray NO 121 Rqunn 65:S1  +10Z/8T/6 8F

'snorxouqo s3] “12y3ry dn Ay way) oxe wodie oy

. HN "pnowsuog
01 XU A QW P[no | *Aep [je s1a1doorjay 0] US| 0) pajuem
131 "wodite 3 0 19U 10U *POOYIOQYSIDU € U JAI| | “PNO| puE 1§ uoIFuISEA
MO[ AI9A SEM )| "9SNOY ATl J2A0 Furjoxro *A[mols SuLoAoy sem paseq-uou
11} 9pIs 211 wo sadiys AIYM [iIm U0 ABI3-on[q € 38 dn paxoo[ 09-HN/990T
"osuodsa1 0N "6Z/6 uodBessowm Yo sl “pooyroqyBou Awm Surjono swidooroy uaeq aaey A19Y mydoorpay NO 06 2qunN 9¢:S1T ¥I0T/8T6 LY
durey “Apnny
‘umop
iy 9ye], "y3nous st g3nouy “Iswwns [[e uo Jurod ussq sey paseq-uou
3 ‘Surdouue L4 Jumed st sty “Suof Aep [[e Jurond uddq sey 09-HN/990T
"5u0dsar ON *6Z/6 Yo[ aBesso 121dootjay pax oy, "y 10T PET 2quaidog “Aepoy Juof Lep [1v 1doorpey NO TTI 2quniN 6051  ¥10T/8T6 9F
HN ‘pnowsuog
syuer], 12mb 10 90ead Aue pey j0u dAy M peoy grakeg
pue *Aepung s1 J] ‘pud [nos o Sw[oMo 3q 0} WIS INq *S[EOYS poseq-uou
JO SI[S] oY) puE 5B URIMPQ JUIAY 3q 03 twass A “Aep 09-HN/990T
asuedsa1 ON "9/ PUE 6T/ 25essoumr Yo 913 JO yonw peaydA0 JuIA] u2aq dney s11doorjey Moy pay Idooray NO $T1 Joqump 9T:§1  $10T/8T6 SY
dn moqog SIANBAIEN eIy adAy, UONBULIOJUT I3[BD auy, e #

y102/0€/60 91 #102/10/60 -pPoLied aYi 104 307 340day 210N YA



-
A

=0

W
“zZzm

TERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $1,525.17 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

MOTION

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through August 31, 2014

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices1014.wpd

Total

TAKING

Y

0]

u

THERE

$1,525.17



l )
Pease Development Authority Sep 12, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $1,392.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $133.17

TOTAL THIS BILL: 9l,525.17

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $4,803.50

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $6,328.67

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




="
m
>
N
m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director -774/\_/
Date: October 16, 2014
Re: Commercial Mooring Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, T am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Hampton Harbor
Transferor:
Transferee:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
No. 595 Commercial Fishing 9/22/14

Gauron Fisheries, Inc.
Josiah Beringer

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit
Transfers provides that:

"A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

k.

In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by Pda
508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the Division
documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being sold.

These conditions have been met.

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\BoardMemos\Boardmem1014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



="V

TE

_
AS

m

N

>

10

o

E
A

=]~

AT
OPM
ORI

i 4

R
VE
uT

<z

E
-

L

September 22, 2014

Denise A. Gauron. President

Gauron Fisheries, Inc.

1 Ocean Blvd.

Hampton Beach, NH 03842
RE: Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings

Commercial Mooring No. 595, Hampton Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Ms. Gauron:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Josiah Beringer of
12 River Avenue, Hampton, NH 03842 in connection with the sale of your commercial fishing
business, 14’ fishing boat, New Hampshire registration No. NH 1310 BB.

You and Josiah Beringer have represented that Josiah Beringer intends to use the mooring for
commercial fishing related purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is
subject to the condition that Josiah Beringer will continue to use the mooring for commercial fishing

related purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “[i]f the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter, Josiah Beringer is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

id R. Mullen
Executive Director

jlp

Enclosure

Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH
Irv Canner, Director of Finance

Josiah Beringer
PDA Legal Dept.

CC!

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\GauronBeringer2014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Permits.

(a) A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s)
to a new owner if the permit holder's business, including the vessel for which the commercial use
mooring permit(s) was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring
permit for the same type of business or another type of business that
would qualify for a commercial use mooring permit and all applicable
documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for
transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of
a check or a money order shall be made payable to "Pease Development
authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that
he or she has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use

mooring permit.

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) may transfer
his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder's business is
sold or under contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring
permit for a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) and
all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring
permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(b), provided that
fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to
"Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that
he or she has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use
mooring permit.

(c) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record
and mailed or hand delivered to its office at:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369

(d) If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.
3 p p p



@ .
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS ‘

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH
DATE: September 16, 2014

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #595, from Gauron Fisheries to Josiah
Beringer.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

"V TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.or(



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck ﬁg
Re: Commercial Transfer
Date: September 15, 2014

Rocky Gauron of Gauron Fisheries and Josiah Beringer are requesting the transfer
of a Commercial Use Mooring Permit (#595) in the Hampton Harbor area 1 mooring
field. Gauron asserts that they are selling the ground fishing business unit. Attached is
documentation of Gauron Fisheries commercial enterprise in the form of license and
advertising. Note that they used the same documentation for all 5 of their mooring
permits.

Beringer is buying Gauron Fisheries’ boat and business. Beringer has provided
an application, and fishing licenses and has paid the transfer fee and initial application
fee. He has also provided a bill of sale and a request for the mooring transfer.

I'have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #595 be transferred to:

Josiah Beringer
12 River Ave
Hampton, NH 03842



SE

z"J

TE

o]
z
>

o
>m
M=
x|z
o%|>
el B
=
<z
-~

E
RIT
MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby ratifies
and approves of the Amendment to License and Operating Agreement of
International Salt Company, LLC (“ISCO") for its operations at the Market
Street Terminal, effective September 29, 2014 to effect the assignment of
ISCO’s License to Morton Salt, Inc; on the same terms and conditions
contained in the Amendment to License and Operating Agreement and in
accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director,
dated October 8, 2014 attached hereto

N:\RESOLVES\ISCOAssign1014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



=0

TE

SE

IONA

>

=)

E
A

el
- |-

A
OPMEN
ORITY

)=z

R
VE
uT

MEMORANDUM

To:  PDA Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen <zt

Re:  Assignment of International Salt Company License to Morton Salt, Inc.
Date: October 8, 2014

On September 29, 2014 International Salt Company, LLC (ISCO) assigned its License
and Operating Agreement with PDA to Morton Salt, Inc.(MSI). Both ISCO and MSI are
subsidiaries of K+S Group, AG, a German based agricultural chemical and salt company,
headquartered in Kassel, Germany. K+S merged the two companies to form one integrated North
American business with MSI being the surviving entity.

I will be asking the Board to ratify and approve of the assignment at its October 16, 2014
meeting.

JU) TAKING YOU THERE



AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AND OPERATING AGREEMENT

This Amendment (“Amendment”) is dated effective September 29, 2014, by and between International
Salt Company, LLC a Delaware limited liability company (“ISCO”"), Morton Salt, Inc., a Delaware corporation
("MSI’), and Pease Development Authority ~ Division of Ports and Harbors, an agency of the State of New
Hampshire established pursuant to RSA Ch. 12-G, 360 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801 ("PDA-DPH"), to
an existing License and Operating Agreement between PDA-DPH and ISCO dated August 22, 2001, as amended
by Amendment Nos. 1-10, respectively (the “Contract’). Each entity may be referred to as a “Party” or
collectively, as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, PDA-DPH and ISCO are parties to the Contract pursuant to which ISCO leases the use of
certain premises from DPA-DPH in New Hampshire for stockpiling salt and related activities in connection with

ISCO’s Market Street Terminal operations;

WHEREAS, ISCO has exercised all four annual options, such that the last term of the Agreement ends
May 31, 2015;

WHEREAS, ISCO has notified PDA-DPH in writing of ISCO’s merger into its K+S Group affiliate, MSI, on
or about September 29, 2014, with MSI being the surviving entity, and as a result of said merger, ISCQ’s entire

business has transferred to MSI;

WHEREAS, the Parties agree to amend the Contract to assign ISCO's rights and obligations under the
Contract to MSI effective September 29, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Parties also agree to amend the Contract to update the “Notices" provisions to include
the appropriate contact information for MSI in lieu of ISCO effective September 29, 2014;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Effective September 29, 2014, International Salt Company, LLC hereby assigns all of its rights
and obligations under the Contract to Morton Salt, Inc., and MSI hereby accepts and assumes the assignment of

all such rights and obligations.

2. Effective September 29, 2014, all references in the Contract to “International Salt Company, LLC"
(or abbreviations thereof) are replaced with “Morton Salt, Inc.” Additionally, any references to ISCO's address,
state of organization, entity type, and contact information are replaced with MSI's respective information as
follows: Morton Salt, Inc., a Delaware corporation, 123 North Wacker Drive, Chicago, lllinois 60606.

3. Effective September 29, 2014, Article 17 (Notices) of the Contract is amended to provide notice to
MSI (as the successor/assignee of ISCO) as follows:

Morton Salt, Inc.

123 North Wacker Drive

Chicago, lllinois 60606

Attention: Senior Director Supply Chain Bulk Salt North America
Telephone: (312) 807-2000 (ext. 2136)

Facsimile: (312) 807-2795

With copy to:

Morton Salt, Inc. Legal Department
Telephone: (312) 807-2000
Facsimile: (312) 807-2795

Page 1 of 2



4, Except as amended by the express terms in this Amendment, all other terms of the Contract

remain in full force and effect.

5. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original, with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed as of the day

and year first written above.
Licensee:

INTERNATIONAL SALT COMBANY, LLC

o Dol P \pe—

Nam@: Daniel P. Thompson  \
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date:  4[76/ tolf

MORTON SALT, INM
By: (3o 2
Name: Paul McDermott

Title:  Senior Director Supply Chain Bulk Salt

North America
Date: RO/ 0P.RE

And:

MORTON SALT, INC

oy C)M
Name: LindaHetz \____J

Title: Director Logistics Bulk Sait North America
Date: 2o/ 07.926

Licensor:

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

By: 21 g
Name: <“Da; D Mollz,)
Title: ~. 2
w.eniive Director
Date:

““’/@/({

Page 2 of 2



A

0p)]
T

I ERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Right of Entry with New
Hampshire Community Seafood for a portion of the facilities located at the
Portsmouth Fish Pier retroactively effective July 1, 2014; all upon terms and
conditions substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated October 7,
2014 and attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\NHComSeafood1014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



—

PEASE 3

INTERNATIONAL 5565 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH
PORTS AND HARBORS

DATE: October 7, 2014

TO: PDA Board of Directors

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director W
Division of Ports and Harbors 4

SUBJECT: Office Rental, Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier

The Division of Ports and Harbors received a request from New Hampshire Community Seafood (NHCS)
to extend the rental of office space in the building at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier located on
Pierce Island. The organization, employing one manager, is a harvest cooperative modeled organization
with membership of commercial fishermen, processers and consumers.

Attached is the letter of request and the need for the office space at the fish pier . Additionally, the
NHCS will pick-up and distribute seafood from the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier and from the Rye
and Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities. There will be no retail sales of seafood to the public; distribution
of seafood will be limited to members of the NHCS. The Division works closely with many of the
members of the NHCS (commercial fishermen) and supports this request.

Therefore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b) “Aid in the development of the salt water fisheries and
associated industries” the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the Pease Development
Authority approves a Right of Entry (ROE) to New Hampshire Community Seafood for the use of office
space subject to the following terms and conditions:

LOCATION: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier
1 Pierce Island Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

PREMISE: Eighty Five (85) square feet of office space including access through and use of
the common area, including rest rooms, as shown on the attached diagram

PURPOSE: Provide a central location for the manager of New Hampshire Community
Seafood

FEE: $500.00 per month

TERM: Two (2) years commencing July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016

(X)) TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780



INSURANCE:

ADDITIONAL TERMS
AND CONDITIONS:

$1,000,000 commercial general liability (CGL) insurance per person / aggregate
and workers compensation coverage. CGL to name PDA-DPH and State of NH as
additional insureds and be primary and non-contributing with respect to any
coverages carried by PDA-DPH, self insured or otherwise. Automobile coverage
in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 to the extent there is an insurable
interest.

The NHCS agrees to comply with all Administrative Rules and Policies
promulgated by the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors



L

s g Nd
is;'g;gzg;g;ig;'s;g g NE .
;

of queqforfe H”HH,H i

T
g i, | T

JLTR IR TT P

| e




September 20, 2014

To: Geno Marconi, Director of Ports and Harbors, Pease Development Authority
From: New Hampshire Community Seafood

Re: Extending the yearly lease agreement at 1 Pierce Island Road, Portsmouth NH

To whom it may Concern,

New Hampshire Community Seafood (NHCS) requests an extension for the “right of entry”
(ROE) to occupy the office space located in the facility at 1 Pierce Island Rd, Portsmouth NH. On
behalf of the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors, NHCS and its
employees, agents and business invitees were granted authority to enter and use (subject to
the terms and conditions set forth in the right of entry agreement) office space in a portion of
the above referenced premises. This ROE was granted for a period of one year that commenced
July 16, 2013 for the purpose of providing office space for the manager of NHCS. The ROE was
issued at the sole risk of NHCS and for the use expressly set forth in the right of entry
agreement and for no other use without the written consent of the Pease & Development
Authority Division of Ports and Harbors ("PDA-DPH").

This ROE was scheduled to terminate at midnight on July 16, 2014, unless otherwise extended
by agreement of the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors. NHCS
requests an extension for the ROE to the facility at 1 Pierce Island Road, subject to the same
conditions previously set forth in the right of entry agreement originally signed in 2013. The
office space in this location has provided critical access for communication and outreach with
our fishermen, which has allowed a much more transparent and open relationship with the NH

fishing fleet.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this extension,
Sincerely,

Joshua Wiersma, Ph.D.

Chief Executive Officer, New Hampshire Community Seafood



)
S,
v |
i

]
>m
c<
M=
Tz
o9|>

ol B

=
<z

Y

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a Right of Entry with the XI and XII
Northeast Fishery Sectors (“the Sector”) retroactively effective July 1, 2014
for office space located at the Portsmouth Fish Pier on substantially the same
terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi
dated October 7, 2014 and attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\NEFisheriesROE1014.wpd

() TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marketl Street, Suite Porismouth, MH

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: PDA Board of Directors
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director
Division of Ports and Harbors W
DATE: October 7, 2014
SUBJECT: Office Rental, Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier

The Division of Ports and Harbors received a request from the Xl and XIl Northeast Fishery Sectors (The
Sector) to extend the rental of office space in the building at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier
located on Pierce Island. These two Sectors, employing one manager, represent the commercial ground
fishermen of New Hampshire.

Attached is the letter of request which describes the establishment of the Sector, the work the Sector
manager performs and the need for the office space at the fish pier. The Division works closely with the
members of the Sector and supports this request.

Therefore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b) “Aid in the development of the salt water fisheries and
associated industries” the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the Pease Development
Authority approves a Right of Entry (ROE) to the Sector for the use of office space subject to the
following terms and conditions:

LOCATION: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier
1 Pierce Island Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

PREMISE: One Hundred Twenty Three (123) square feet of office space and access through
common area, including rest rooms, as shown on the attached diagram

PURPOSE: Provide a central location for the manager of the Northeast Fishery Sectors (The
Sector) representing the New Hampshire Ground Fishermen in accordance with
Amendment 16 to the Magnuson-Stevens Fisheries Management and
Conservation Act

FEE: $500.00 per month
TERM: Two (2) years commencing July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016
INSURANCE: $1,000,000 commercial general liability (CGL) insurance per person / aggregate

and workers compensation coverage. CGL to name PDA-DPH and State of NH as

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

additional insureds and be primary and non-contributing with respect to any
coverages carried by PDA-DPH, self insured or otherwise. Automobile coverage
in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 to the extent there is an insurable
interest.

ADDITIONAL TERMS
AND CONDITIONS: The Sector agrees to comply with all Administrative Rules and Policies
promulgated by the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors

()0 J) TAKING YOU THERE

!‘lil' 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev,org



Jo0AFZS ALINTIWIW0OY AN

TN -
1’,
_J'-_'—{;

"i'il;il]llntp“ﬂ \\Q‘ 'P'\ U 'l
lsii i N3 Q o~
p | | KB B
*gz efhee i gm‘ - % d
i : e
| N E o
r‘\ —
5
o

‘qq-Qﬁ i ?f;x!llll!nai ) ‘

i

t””l“!;;m;ue zlg

5 !'i i : " [i!! f, i

s i! i ii”

| e




September 20, 2014
To: Geno Marconi, Director of Ports and Harbors, Pease Development Authority

From: XI & XII Northeast Fishery Sector Inc.

Re: Extending the two year lease agreement at 1 Pierce Island Road, Portsmouth NH

To whom it may Concern,

X1 & XII Northeast Fishery Sector Inc. (“the NH sectors”) request an extension for the “right of
entry” (ROE) to occupy the office space located in the facility at 1 Pierce Island Rd, Portsmouth
NH. On behalf of the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors, the sector
and its employees, agents and business invitees were granted authority to enter and use
(subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the right of entry agreement) 123 square feet
of office space in a portion of the above referenced premises. This ROE was granted for a
period of two years that commenced July I, 2012 for the purpose of providing office space for
the manager of the sector 11. The ROE was issued at the sole risk of the NH Sectors and for the
use expressly set forth in the right of entry agreement and for no other use without the written
consent of the Pease & Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors ("PDA-DPH").

This ROE was scheduled to terminate at midnight on June 30, 2014, unless otherwise extended
by agreement of the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors. The NH
Sectors requests an extension for the ROE to the facility at 1 Pierce Island Road for another 2
years (commencing July 1, 2014), subject to the same conditions previously set forth in the right
of entry agreement originally signed in 2012. The office space in this location has provided
critical access for communication and outreach with our fishermen, which has allowed a much
more transparent and open relationship with the NH fishing fleet.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this extension,
Sincerely,
Joshua Wiersma, Ph.D.

Manager, XI and XIl Northeast Fishery Sector Inc.



oY

z"\J
)
m

o
»m
c<
—Mi=
|z
o%|>
vl Bl
—
—-m
<z
-]~

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors to submit a
request to the US Dept. Of Commerce Foreign-Trade Zone Board for a minor
boundary modification transfer authority of the Foreign Trade Zone (“FTZ")
No. 3 located in Dover, New Hampshire to FTZ No. 4 located in Londonderry,
New Hampshire; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
Division Director, dated October 7, 2014 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\FTZTransfer1014.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



TERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Date: October 7, 2014
To: PDA Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director W
Subject: Foreign-Trade Zone Minor Boundary Modification Application

In accordance with RSA 12-G:38 and pursuant to the Foreign-Trade Zones Act, 19 U.S.C., Section 81, the
Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (Division) through an Order of the Foreign-
Trade Zones Board (FTZ Board) was Granted "Authority" to establish, operate and maintain Foreign-
Trade Zone No. 81 (FTZ #81) in the State of New Hampshire on January 20, 1983.

Presently, the FTZ #81 Project (Project) consists of:

Five (5) General Purpose Sites
Site 1 - 11 acres at the Market Street Marine Terminal

Site 2 - 175 acres at the Portsmouth Industrial Park, Lafayette Road

=4
—+
[
w

- 54 acres at the Crosby Industrial Park, Dover

- 1,469 acres at the Manchester Airport (Manchester and Londonderry)

w
=
(o]
E=Y

wn
—
™

wn

- 2,095 aces at the Pease International Tradeport

Two (2) Manufacturing Subzones
#81C - Westinghouse Nuclear Division, Newington

#81D - Millipore Corporation, Jaffery

The Division has received a request from IMS Worldwide, Inc., on behalf of their client, Prologis, to
incorporate a fifty (50) acre property owned by Prologis into FTZ Site #4. The property is located in
Londonderry, abutting FTZ Site 4 (location map attached). The purpose of the request to include the
property into the FTZ Site is to accommodate Prologis' tenant UPS-Supply Chain Solutions (UPS-SCS) in
order that UPS-SCS may warehouse imported merchandise in Foreign-Trade Zone Status, all in

TAKING YOU THERE



accordance with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (USCBP) Foreign-Trade Zone Regulations. UPS-
SCS would be the applicant for FTZ activation as FTZ operator and user of the site.

In accordance with Regulations: 15 CFR Part 400, Foreign-Trade Zones Board, application may be made
by the Grantee of a Zone Project, to the FTZ Board, for a Minor Boundary Modification to transfer FTZ
designation from an FTZ Site within an authorized zone project to the proposed FTZ location. From a
review of the General Purpose Sites within FTZ #81, the Division identified the 54 acres at FTZ Site 3 as
the appropriate site from which to transfer FTZ designation to the Londonderry location (map attached).

A transfer of FTZ designation does NOT preclude future FTZ activity at the Dover location. The Division,
utilizing the same Minor Boundary Modification process, would make every effort to include any
appropriate request for FTZ designation into the Zone Project. However, it is the position of the
Foreign-Trade Zones Board as stated in a memo dated March 4, 2009 from FTZ Executive Secretary
Andrew McGilvary, (attached) which states on page 4, "Requesting removal of FTZ designation from
unused sites - possibly in combination with requesting authorization of FTZ designation for one or more
other sites which appear to be better suited for meeting evolving trade-related needs - is inherently part
of the function of a grantee". There are no records in the FTZ files indicating that there have been any
requests for activation at Site 3.

Therefore, The Division of Ports and Harbors requests and recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
authorize the Division to submit to the U.S. Department of Commerce Foreign-Trade Zones Board, a
request for a Minor Boundary Modification to transfer authority from 54 acres at FTZ Site 3, Dover, NH,
to 50 acres located in Londonderry, NH, adjacent FTZ Site 4.



Current FTZ Site 3

e

G 2014'Coogle,
N ual

>




. Ki13puopucy  31is

Uones’0q 714 pasodoig
e — —
hlg- — —————
e ...h..llu.unhulw.muh,..uuu.n.mm”
i |
aLs 18 <
i 233
I
i
o
i ﬂ.\
o e &
! S
o
K
Sha




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

The Faoreign-Trade Zones Board
Washington, DC 20230

MEMO FOR: Foreign-Trade Zone Grantees

FROM: Andrew McGilvray A ~
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT:  Two Current Questions Related to Continued Designation of Certain FTZ Sites

DATE: March 4, 2009

SUMMARY

Under the Foreign-Trade Zones (FTZ) Act of 1934 (the Act), the FTZ Board is authorized to
grant to qualified organizations the privilege of establishing FTZs in or adjacent to customs ports
of entry in the United States. Each FTZ is established at one or more sites selected by the
“grantee” organization based on the sites’ suitability for FTZ uses.

This document contains the analysis of the FTZ Staff and its legal advisors in applying the FTZ
Act and the Board’s regulations to two questions related to continued FTZ designation of sites

previously approved by the FTZ Board:
1) Do the FTZ Act and/or regulations give a property owner a right to FTZ designation?

The simple answer to this first question is that the FTZ Act only authorizes the FTZ Board to
grant the “privilege” (not “right”) of FTZ authority to the class of organizations specifically
defined as “grantees” in the FTZ Act. Non-grantee property owners are not mentioned in the
FTZ Act and the Board has no authority to grant them any right or privilege pertaining to FTZ
designation for sites.

2) Can a grantee retain a FTZ site against the wishes of the owner' of the property?

The simple answer to this second question is that if a property owner’s authorization for a
grantee’s use of a site was a basis for the FTZ Board’s approval of the site, then the grantee
should not be able to retain FTZ designation for the site if the property owner no longer wishes
the property to be included in the FTZ in question.

More detailed analyses pertaining to these questions follow the “Background” section below.

" Or other party with the right to use the property -- see detailed discussion of Question # 2
below.



BACKGROUND

The FTZ Act (19 U.S.C. 81a-81u) delineates the specific powers of the FTZ Board. Section
81b(a) establishes the Board’s primary authority®:

The Board is authorized, subject to the conditions and restrictions of this chapter and of
the rules and regulations made thereunder, upon application as hereinafter provided, to
grant to corporations the privilege of establishing, operating, and maintaining foreign-
trade zones in or adjacent to ports of entry under the jurisdiction of the United States.

In addition, section 81a(h) of the FTZ Act defines that:

The term “grantee” means a corporation to which the privilege of establishing, operating,
and maintaining a foreign-trade zone has been granted.

The Board’s regulations (15 CFR Part 400) provide further explanation regarding the Board’s
authority and on the relationship between a zone, a zone grantee, and zone sites. The “Authority
of the Board” section of the regulations (Sec. 400.11(a)) states in part that, “in accordance with
the Act and procedures of this part, the Board has authority to... [iJssue grants of authority for
zones and subzones, and approve modifications to the original zone project...” (Sec.
400.11(a)(2)).* In addition, the “Definitions” section of the regulations (Sec. 400.2) includes the
statements that the “[z]one grantee is the corporate recipient of a grant of authority for a zone
project” (Sec. 400.2(p)) and that “[z]one project means the zone plan, including all of the zone
and subzone sites that the Board authorizes a single grantee to establish” (Sec. 400.2(r)).

? Other authority of the Board provided by the FTZ Act includes issuing regulations (Sec. 81h),
revoking grants for violations of the FTZ Act (Sec. 81r), issuing fines for violations of the FTZ
Act or the Board’s regulations (Sec. 81s), and ordering “the exclusion from the zone of any
goods or process of treatment that in its judgment is detrimental to the public interest, health, or

safety” (Sec. 810o(c)).

3 The remaining authority described in 15 CFR 400.11 involves prescribing rules and
regulations concerning zones (Sec. 400.11(a)(1)), approving manufacturing and processing
activity in zones and subzones (Sec. 400.11(a)(3)), making determinations on matters requiring
Board decisions under the regulations (Sec. 400.11(a)(4)), deciding appeals in regard to certain
decisions of the Commerce Department's Assistant Secretary for Import Administration or the
Executive Secretary (Sec. 400.11(a)(5)), inspecting the premises, operations and accounts of
zone grantees and operators (Sec. 400.1 1(a)(6)), requiring zone grantees to report on zone
operations (Sec. 400.11(a)(7)), reporting annually to the Congress on zone operations (Sec.
400.11(a)(8)), restricting or prohibiting zone operations (Sec. 400.11(a)(9)), imposing fines for
violations of the Act and the regulations (Sec. 400.11(a)(10)), revoking grants of authority for
cause (Sec. 400.11(a)(11)) and determining, as appropriate, whether zone activity is or would be
in the public interest or detrimental to the public interest (Sec. 400.11(a)(12)).

2



ANALYSIS

Question # 1 Do the FTZ Act and/or Regulations Give a Property Owner a Right to FTZ
Designation?

The first issue to examine in detail has a potential impact on the ability of a number of grantees
to manage their zone projects effectively. Until recent decades, individual FTZs tended to have
only one site -- or, at most, a small number of sites -- and the sites were often owned by the
grantee (such as a port or airport authority). However, grantees have increasingly been
proposing to the FTZ Board inclusion of non-grantee owned sites; such sites have often been
Justified based on projections of FTZ use. Under the FTZ Act and the Board’s regulations, non-
grantee owned land may be approved as zone sites. However, the question that we are seeking to
address is whether the non-grantee owner of land within an approved FTZ has any right to the
FTZ designation of the land under the FTZ Act or regulations. A related question is whether
there is any bar or limitation under the FTZ Act or regulations to a grantee proposing removal of
FTZ designation from such a non-grantee owned site.

The starting point in assessing the question of whether there are non-grantee rights to FTZ
designation is evaluating the scope of the Board’s authority to make grants of FTZ designation.
The FTZ Act indicates that the sole relevant authority of the FTZ Board is the Board’s primary
authority as delineated in section 81b(a): “The Board is authorized... to grant to corporations the
privilege of establishing, operating, and maintaining foreign-trade zones...” The FTZ Act also
states that “a corporation to which the privilege of establishing, operating, and maintaining a
foreign-trade zone has been granted” is termed a “grantee” (section 81a(h)). Based on the plain
language of these sections of the FTZ Act, the only corporations to which the FTZ Board is
authorized “to grant... the privilege of establishing, operating, and maintaining foreign-trade
zones” are “grantees.” The FTZ Board’s regulations are clear in reinforcing the language of the
FTZ Act regarding the authority of the Board. Specifically, the regulations state that the Board
“has authority... to [i]ssue grants of authority for zones and subzones, and approve modifications
to the original zone project” (Sec. 400.11(a)(2)) and that the “[z]one grantee is the corporate
recipient of a grant of authority for a zone project” (Sec. 400.2(p)), with a zone project defined as
“including all of the zone and subzone sites that the Board authorizes a single grantee to

establish” (Sec. 400.2(r)).

The FTZ Act and the Board’s regulations are consistent and unambiguous in expressing that the
Board’s authority is to grant to “grantees” the “privilege of establishing, operating, and
maintaining foreign-trade zones.” The FTZ Act and regulations do not reflect any other
authority relative to approving FTZ sites. As described above, the regulations state that the
grantee is “the corporate recipient of a grant of authority” for “all of the zone and subzone sites
that the Board authorizes a single grantee to establish.” In this context, the Board has no legal
authority to grant authority related to the establishment of any FTZ site to any entity other than a

grantee,

It should also be noted that the records generated by the FTZ Board since the enactment of the
FTZ Act are clear regarding the specific corporations which have been approved as “grantees.”
Each grantee to which the FTZ Board has granted authority is specifically identified as such in



the official Board Order establishing that grantee’s FTZ, as well as in subsequent Board Orders
for that FTZ. Therefore, for example, the City of New York is identified as “the Grantee” in
Board Order Number 2 (dated 1/30/1936) establishing FTZ # 1 in New York City, and is
identified as the grantee in the subsequent Board Orders for FTZ # 1 to the present day.* The
Board has consistently maintained and made publicly available the official lists of these
authorized grantees, including in its statutorily mandated annual reports to Congress. The
Board’s web site -- accessible via www.trade.gov/ftz -- contains an up-to-date list of all

authorized grantees.

In the statutory and regulatory context delineated above, there is no party other than the grantee
with any authority granted by the FTZ Board related to the establishment of FTZ sites. It is
worth noting that even the authority which may be granted to grantees is explicitly framed as a
“privilege” rather than a “right” in the FTZ Act (Sec. 81b(a)). Accordingly, not even grantees, o
which the FTZ Board grants the privilege to establish a FTZ, have rights under the FTZ Act to
site designation. It is clear, therefore, that property owners in a site, who are not even mentioned
in the FTZ Act, do not have any right to site designation.

Moreover, the Board’s regulations make two other key points on the general issue of FTZ
designation of privately owned land or facilities as it relates to grantees’ management of their
zone projects: 1) private ownership of land or facilities within a FTZ is permitted only to the
extent that “the zone grantee retains the control necessary to implement the approved zone
project” (15 CFR 400.28(a)(8)) and 2) “[z]one grantees shall ensure that the reasonable zone
needs of the business community are served by their zone projects” (15 CFR 400.41). When
taken together with the regulations’ requirement for a justification for any proposed FTZ site (15
CFR 400.23(a)), these sections of the regulations have an impact not only on questions of
whether a grantee initially decides to propose various sites for FTZ designation but on the degree
to which such designation is appropriate for the grantee to maintain over time.

A FTZ site is designated by the Board based on a justification submitted by the requesting
grantee. Such a justification, which generally indicates that the proposed site is needed to meet
the trade-related needs of the region served by the grantee, commonly incorporates projections of
future use. However, such projections inherently are speculative to varying degrees. As such,
projected future use may not actually occur. Such a circumstance is a key example of a situation
in which a grantee may determine that a designated FTZ site is no longer needed to serve

potential FTZ users.

Requesting removal of FTZ designation from unused sites -- possibly in combination with
requesting authorization of FTZ designation for one or more other sites which appear to be better
suited for meeting evolving trade-related needs -- is inherently part of the function of a grantee.
As noted above, the FTZ Board’s regulations state that “[z]one grantees shall ensure that the
reasonable zone needs of the business community are served by their zone projects.” Ensuring
that reasonable zone needs are served involves both proposing new FTZ sites as needed and

* For example, the City of New York is identified as the grantee of FTZ # 1 in Board Order
Number 1010 dated (11/16/1998) which approved the grantee’s application to expand FTZ # 1 to
include a new site that included land owned by a non-grantee corporation.



proposing to remove old FTZ sites that are not needed. (The removal of older FTZ sites is often
tied to the addition of new sites because it can be more difficult for a grantee to demonstrate a
need for new sites if the grantee has existing inactive older sites -- the “Criteria for grants or
authority for zones and subzones” section (Sec. 400.23) of the Board’s regulations specifically
requires “justification for duplicative sites” (Sec. 400.23(a)(2)).)

In sum, as explained above, the FTZ grantee is the sole party to which the FTZ Board is
authorized to grant any authority related to FTZ sites. The FTZ Act and regulations do not even
give grantees a right to continued site designation. Therefore, property owners in a site do not
have any such right under the FTZ Act or regulations. Further, requesting removal of FTZ
designation from certain sites is inherent to the expected functioning of a FTZ grantee. In this
context, for a grantee considering whether it can propose removal of FTZ designation from one
or more sites based on the grantee’s determination that the sites are no longer necessary to meet
the trade-related needs that the grantee is seeking to serve, there is no impediment based on any
right of a non-grantee property owner under the FTZ Act or the Board’s regulations.” It is worth
noting that grantees are bound by the statutory requirements to operate as a public utility and to
offer uniform treatment to users (19 U.S.C. 81n). However, those requirements do not
necessarily preclude a grantee’s proposing the removal of FTZ sites.

Question # 2 — Can a Grantee Retain a FTZ Site Apainst the Wishes of the Property Owner?

The second issue to address involves designated FTZ sites for which the owners of the properties
(or the parties with the right to use the properties®) determine that it is no longer warranted or
desirable to be a part of the FTZs in question. Such a situation would ordinarily be very easy to
deal with: the property owner would coordinate with the grantee so that the grantee could submit
a request to the FTZ Board to terminate the site’s FTZ designation. However, on occasion a
grantee may be unwilling or unable -- at least in a timely fashion’ -- to request such termination

of FTZ designation to meet a property owner’s need.

Analysis of this scenario is quite straightforward. The FTZ Board’s regulations require that a
grantee demonstrate its “right to use” any site not owned by the grantee or the proposed operator

5 Therefore, for example, the grantee would not need to obtain the consent of the owner(s) of
land which had been designated as a FTZ site and which the grantee has since determined is no
longer appropriate for continued FTZ designation and now proposes to remove from the FTZ.,

% Any discussion under this scenario also should generally apply to situations where the consent
of a party other than the property owner has been the basis for meeting the regulations’ “right to
use” requirement for FTZ designation of a site but where that party subsequently determines that
designation of the property as a site of the FTZ in question is no longer warranted or desirable.

7 The ability of an owner to remove its property from a FTZ in a timely fashion may be
important because continued FTZ designation could lead to additional cost for the property
owner or result in other complications,



(15 CFR 400.24(d)(3)(i)) in order for the site to be proposed for FTZ designation.® Given that a
grantee’s right to use is a key underpinning of any approved designation, demonstration that a
grantee no longer has a right to use the site -- and that the party with the right to use is opposed
to continued designation as a site of the grantee’s FTZ -- inherently undercuts continued
designation of the site as part of the grantee’s FTZ. In such circumstances, a property owner (or
other party with the right to use the site) should be able to resort to a direct request to the FTZ
Board for removal of FTZ designation if the grantee has been unable to act in a timely manner on
the request from the property owner (or other party with the right to use the site) for the grantee
to propose termination of the site’s designation to the FTZ Board.” Any process based on such a
direct request from a property owner (or other party with the right to use the site) should involve
the FTZ Board contacting the affected grantee so that the grantee would have an opportunity to
present its perspective on the matter.

CONCLUSION

Based on the analysis above, it is clear that a non-grantee owner of land which has been
designated as part of a FTZ has no right to that designation under the FTZ Act and the Board’s
regulations. In fact, the grantee has an obligation to manage its FTZ on an ongoing basis in a
manner that ensures that trade-related needs are being met. That ongoing management will
inherently involve, at times, decisions to request termination of FTZ designation for sites that are
no longer needed to serve trade-related needs (based on the grantee’s assessment). However, the
analysis also indicates that a grantee should not be able to continue FTZ designation of a
property against the wishes of the property owner or the party with the right to use the property.

The roles of the two types of parties -- grantee and property owner/user -- can be seen as
complementary, with each contributing an essential element for FTZ designation. The grantee
contributes its determination that a site is appropriate for proposed (or continued) FTZ
designation. Property owners/users contribute their consent for specific parcels of land to be
proposed (or maintained) as FTZ sites. These complementary roles balance the interests and

influence of the parties.

% To demonstrate the “right to use” a proposed site, it has been common for grantees to present
letters from property owners in which the owners indicate their concurrence with proposed FTZ
designation for the land. Given that a grantee is the sole party to which the FTZ Board is
authorized to grant any authority related to FTZ sites, a grantee’s use of a property owner’s
concurrence letter to meet the requirement of 15 CFR 400.24(d)(3)(i) is in no way indicative of
the property owner sharing in any FTZ site authority approved by the FTZ Board.

? Such a direct request to the FTZ Board by the property owner (or other party with the right to
use the sitc) should effectively be a last resort, and should therefore include full documentation
of the steps already taken to obtain action by the grantee on proposing removal of the site in

question to the Board.



MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into an agreement with Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc.
(“AMEI"), PDA’s marine engineering consultants, in an amount not to exceed
$18,500 for a condition survey of the Barker Wharf at the Market Street
Terminal; subject to the availability of funds and in accordance with the
memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated October 8, 2014
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\AppledoreMarine1014.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Streel, Suile 1 Portsmouth, NH

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, Division of Ports and HarborsM
DATE: October 8, 2014
RE: Barker Wharf Condition Survey

The area of the Market Street Marine Terminal, which is referred to as the “Barker Wharf”, is currently
used by the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company and where the M/V Thomas Laighton berths. The
wooden pile and timber dock is approximately thirty (30) years old. In the spring of 2014, the Division of
Ports and Harbors engaged a local marine contractor, Riverside and Pickering Marine, to replace one (1)
fender pile and several of the cross bracings under the dock. It was determined at that time that a
complete condition survey of the facility was necessary.

The Division of Ports and Harbors requested that Appledore Marine Engineering provide a proposal for a
routine inspection of the Barker Wharf. A copy of that proposal is attached.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors requests that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors approve the expenditure of Eighteen Thousand Five Hundred dollars ($18,500) for the purpose
of Marine Engineering Services for the Barker Wharf Routine Inspection as proposed by Appledore
Marine Engineering subject to the availability of funds.

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780
f {



)
I Appledore Marine
i 346 Commerce Boulevard | Port Saint Joe Florida 32456

n Englneerlng, LLC 1700 Seventh Avenue | Suite 2100 | Seattle Washington 98101
600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801 Seven Waterfront Plaza | 500 Ala Moana Boulevard Suite 400 | Honolulu Hawaii 96813

September 3, 2014

Captain Geno Marconi

Director Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street, PO Box 369
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802

Re: Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Barker Wharf Routine Inspection

Dear Captain Marconi:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC. (AME) is pleased to present this proposal for Marine Engineering
services for the above-referenced project. This proposal will discuss the Background, Scope of Services,
Schedule of Work and Fee for the services required to complete the work. This project includes the
Routine above and underwater inspection of the Barker Wharf at the Market Street Marine Terminal, in
accordance with this scope of work.

BACKGROUND

The Barker Wharf is predominately constructed of Timber and approximately 30 years old. The facility is
used as the main docking facility for the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company, a tenant of the PDA-DPH.
Historically deterioration has been addressed with minor maintenance activities, although deterioration
of the fender system is increasing and requires more extensive repairs. This inspection is heing
undertaken to assess the general condition of the wharf structure and provide recommendations for
repairs.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
The Scope of Services includes document research, coordination with terminal personnel and local

marine authorities, and conducting a Routine above and underwater inspection. The findings will be
summarized in a report with recommendations and budgetary maintenance and repair construction
costs.

AME has identified the following tasks as necessary to complete the scope of work:
Task 1: Routine Inspection

This inspection will include a Level | inspection that is limited to outwardly visible defects and relying
on sampling small percentages from a Level 2 inspection on 10% of the structure to infer overall
structural condition. The Level 1 inspection will involve visual/tactile techniques on 100-percent of the
above water and underwater elements, as well as a Level 2, detailed inspection, on approximately 10-
percent of the underwater elements. The detailed inspection includes cleaning the element at three (3)
elevations to remove loose material and marine growth. For timber elements, we will obtain timber
cores to assess the internal condition at discrete locations. The intent of the field inspection is to identify
general defects and modes of deterioration, which will be used to provide overall structural condition

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



/

Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Barker Wharf Routine Inspection
Page -2

assessments and recommendations. Where recommendations are based on sampling on a limited
percent of the elements, the findings will be extrapolated to the remainder of the structure to provide
budgetary estimate for the anticipated repairs.

The field inspection will be completed by an in-house team of engineer-divers. The team will be led by a
licensed professional engineer and all team members will be commercially certified divers. Diving
operations will be scheduled around slack tides.

Excluded from this scope of work are utilities, lights, cranes, towers, piping, ladders and handrails.

Task 2: Routine Inspection Report

Following the field inspection outlined in Task 1, AME will prepare a routine inspection report that will
summarize the results of the inspection. The report will describe the observed conditions, provide
photographic documentation, and outline recommended repair items. Repair recommendations will be
phased based on priority taking into account both structural condition and operational capabilities.

SCHEDULE

AME understands that this work will need to be coordinated around facility operations and will work
with the Port Director to develop a logical time and schedule to perform the field investigation. Upon
completion of Task 1, AME will provide a draft report for review within 30 calendar days. AME will issue

a final report within one (1) week of receipt of any comments.

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for Consulting Services will be on a firm fixed fee basis in accordance with the following schedule:

Task 1: Field Inspection $ 12,686
Task 2: Routine Inspection Report S 5,614
Total Fixed Fee $ 18,300

AME will invoice the PDA-DPH monthly based on the percent completed on the project. Payment will be
due within thirty (30) days from the date of invoice. If this letter satisfactorily sets forth your
understanding of our agreement, please sign and return a copy to us. Receipt of the signed copy will
serve as our Notice to Proceed (NTP).

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Barker Wharf Routine Inspection
Page-3

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work and to continue serving PDA-
DPH. If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Noah J. Elwood, P.E.
President

Accepted this day of , 2014

By:

For the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



-
A

Z
-

o
'U—I
=
m

<z gm
Sz

I'—Z
o©
o
_|

Director Preston:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $2,685.12 for
legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Susan Marshall, Esq.
Through January 22, 2014

2.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Through August 31, 2014

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH1014.wpd

$ 570.00

$ 667.00

$1,448,12

Total

$2,685.12

P TAKING Y

o]

u

THERE



Invoice No. 2014-06-30-0144
June 30,2014

Billed to:

Pease Development Authority
Pease International Tradeport
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801-2002

Attn: Ms. Marie Aleksy

Amount due:
$ 570 (9.5 hours @ $60 per hour=$ 570). Time sheet attached.

Submitted by:

Susan E. Marshall
33 Hilltop Road
Philadelphia PA 19118

77900 A7770-900




Pease Development Authority Sep 12, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Terminal Subsurface Site Investigation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16198
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $667.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $667.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $377.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $1,044.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Sep 12, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $1,438.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: 810,12

TOTAL THIS BILL: $1,448.12

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $9,239,66

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $10,687.78

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




	20240206131647685.pdf
	20240206131748406.pdf



